




TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

(Reg.No.MSCS/CR/287/2008 Date: 23/10/2008)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

AGENDA

Registered Office :

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

TJSB House, Plot No. B-5,
Road No. 2, Wagle Estate,
Thane (West) - 400 604

Date: 19/05/2022

By Order of the Board of Directors

S. P. Sathe
MD & CEO

Important Notice to the Members

sd/-

Note : If within half an hour from the time appointed for the meeting, the quorum is not present, the meeting shall stand
adjourned and this adjourned meeting shall be held at 10.40 a.m. on the same day and same place. This adjourned meeting
will not require any separate notice or quorum.

51 Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held on Sunday, 05 June, 2022 at 10.00 a.m. at Tip Top Plaza, L.B.S.Road,st th

Wagle Estate, Thane– 400 604.
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1. To read and confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 26 September, 2021 and Special Generalth

Body Meeting held on 29 December, 2021.th

2. To approve the Annual Report placed by the Board of Directors for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2022, Balancest

Sheet and Profit & Loss Account, Appropriation of Profit and take a note of Statutory Auditor’s Report.

3. To approve the dividend for the F.Y. 2021-2022, as recommended by the Board of Directors.

4. To authorize Board of Directors to appoint Statutory Auditors for F.Y. 2022-2023 and to fix their remuneration.

5. To approve Bye-Law Amendment as proposed.

6. To approve the proposal of distribution of donations out of charitable fund of the Bank to Charitable / Social Institutions.

7. To grant leave of absence to those members of the Bank who have not attended this Annual General Meeting.

8. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

1. Members who wish to have any additional information or those who wish to make any suggestions should submit their
request in writing at the Registered Office of the Bank on or before 27 May, 2022, during office hours.th

2. Those members who will not collect their dividend for the year ended on 31 March, 2019 on or before 31 July, 2022,st st

such dividend will be forfeited and transferred to Statutory Reserve of the Bank as per Bye-Law No. 42 (iii). Those
members who have not received the dividend warrants are requested to collect the same from Shares Department
situated at Registered Office of the Bank.

3. Any change in Name, Address or Nomination of the member should be intimated in writing immediately to the Shares
Department situated at Registered Office of the Bank.

4. Members are requested to collect copy of the Annual Report from the nearest Branch/Head Office/Registered Office.
The Annual Report for the Year 2021-2022 is available on Bank’s website www.tjsbbank.co.in

5. Members are requested to bring Shareholder’s ID card or valid Photo Identity Proof at the time of attending Annual
General Meeting. Members are requested to collect their Certificate of attendance after signing the Attendance
Register.

6. Although the AGM will be held in physical presence of members, the participation shall be subject to the prevailing
guidelines on congregation of people, issued by Government of Maharashtra (GoM) and/or Thane Municipal
Corporation (TMC).



šerpesSmedyeer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.
(ceefuš-mšsš Mes[Ùegu[ yeBkeâ)

(jefpe.›eâ.: ScedSmedmeerSmed/meerDeej/287/2008 efo.23.10.2008)

1. efo. 26 meHšWyej, 2021 jespeer PeeuesuÙee ceeieerue Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛes Je efo. 29 ef[meWyej, 2021 jespeer PeeuesuÙee efJeMes<e meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛes FefleJe=òe
JeeÛetve keâeÙece keâjCes.

2. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves meeoj kesâuesuee efo. 31 ceeÛe&, 2022 DeKesjÛÙee Je<ee&Ûee DenJeeue, leeUsyebo, veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâ Je veHeâe JeešCeer cebpetj keâjCes DeeefCe JewOeeefvekeâ
uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛÙee DenJeeueeÛeer veesbo IesCes.

3. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves efMeHeâejme kesâuÙeeØeceeCes DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2021-2022 mee"erÛÙee ueeYeebMeeme ceevÙelee osCes.

4. meve 2022-2023 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&mee"er JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛeer vesceCetkeâ keâjCÙeeÛee Je lÙeebÛes mesJeeMegukeâ "jefJeCÙeeÛee DeefOekeâej yeBkesâÛÙee mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueme
osCes.

5. heesš-efveÙece og®mleerme ceevÙelee osCes.

6. Oecee&oeÙe / meeJe&peefvekeâ mebmLeebvee DebMeoeve efveOeerletve osCeieer osCesyeeyele ØemleeJeeme ceevÙelee osCes.

7. ¢ee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme GheefmLele vemeuesuÙee meYeemeoebÛÙee DevegheefmLeleerme ceevÙelee osCes.

8. ceeveveerÙe DeOÙe#eebÛÙee mebceleerves ÙesCeejs DeeÙelÙee JesUsÛes efJe<eÙe.

meYesheg{erue efJe<eÙe

meYeemeoebme Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛeer metÛevee

1. meYeemeoebvee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesheg{s keâener ØeMve / metÛevee ceeb[eJeÙeeÛÙee Demeleerue lej lÙeebveer lÙee 27 ces, 2022 heÙeËle keâecekeâepeeÛÙee JesUsle, veeWoCeerrke=âle
keâeÙee&ueÙeele uesKeer mJe®heele ÅeeJÙeele.

2. yeBkesâÛÙee GheefJeOeer ›eâ. 42 ( ) DevJeÙes, pÙee meYeemeoebveer 31 ceeÛe&, 2019 jespeer mebhevve PeeuesuÙee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&mee erÛee ueeYeebMe efmJekeâejuee vemesue lÙeebveer efo. 31iii "
peguew, 2022 hetJeea ueeYeebMe efmJekeâejCÙeeÛeer Øeef›eâÙee hetCe& ve kesâuÙeeme lÙeebÛÙee ueeYeebMeebÛeer jkeäkeâce jeKeerJe efveOeerceOÙes pecee keâjCÙeele ÙesF&ue. pÙee meYeemeoebvee ueeYeebMe
he$ekesâ efceUeueer vemeleerue lÙeebveer leer yeBkesâÛÙee veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeeleerue MesDeme& efJeYeeieeletve IesTve peeJeerle.

3. meYeemeoebveer veebJe, Hellee DeLeJee vee@efceveer yeoueuee DemeuÙeeme lÙeeÛeer yeBkesâÛÙee veebsoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeeleerue MesDeme& efJeYeeieele veebWo keâ®ve IÙeeJeer.

4. meYeemeoebveer DeeheuÙee Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeueeÛeer Øele yeBkesâÛÙee vepeerkeâÛÙee MeeKesletve/keâeÙee&ueÙeeletve/veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeeletve IesTve peeJeer. DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2021-2022

Ûee Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue, yeBkesâÛes mebkesâlemLeU Jej GheueyOe Deens.www.tjsbbank.co.in

5. GheefmLele meYeemeoebveer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesmee"er Ùesleevee meYeemeolJeeÛes DeesUKehe$e DeLeJee Heâesšesmeefnle DeesUKehe$e DeeCeCes DelÙeeJeMÙekeâ Deens. ke=âheÙee
GheefmLeleer ØeceeCehe$e meYesÛÙee ef"keâeCeer GheefmLeleer jefpemšjceOÙes mJee#ejer kesâuÙeeJej leeyÙeele IÙeeJes.

6. ÙeboeÛeer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee pejer meYeemeoebÛÙee ØelÙe#e GheefmLeleerceOÙes IesCÙeele ÙesCeej Demeueer, lejer meYesceOeerue GheefmLeleerme, ceneje<š^ jepÙe mejkeâej‘ ’

Je/DeLeJee ‘ ’"eCes ceneveiejheeefuekeâe ÙeebÛeer GheefmLeleerÛÙee meboYee&leerue ceeie&oMe&keâ lelJes ueeiet jenleerue.

metÛevee : meYesmee"er efveef§ele kesâuesuÙee JesUsheemetve DeOÙee& leemeeÛÙee Deele pej ieCemebKÙee hetCe& Peeueer veener lej meYee mLeefiele kesâueer peeF&ue Je DeMeer mLeefiele meYee lÙeeÛe efoJeMeer,
mekeâeUer 10 Jeepetve 40 efceefvešebveer Iesleueer peeF&ue. Ùee mLeefiele meYesme ieCehetleeaÛeer Je JesieàÙee metÛevesÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee jenCeej veener.

veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙe :

šerpesSmedyeer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.
šerrpesSmedyeer neTme, Huee@š veb. yeer-5, jes[ vebb. 2,
JeeieUs Fmšsš,  "eCes (He) - 400 604
efoveebkeâ : 19/05/2022

meYeemeoebme cenlJeeÛÙee metÛevee

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee DeeosMeeJe®ve

meg. Øe. mee"s
JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ Je
cegKÙe keâeÙe&keâejer DeefOekeâejer

sd/-

2

yeBkesâÛeer 51 Jeer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee, jefJeJeej efoveebkeâ 05 petve, 2022 jespeer, mekeâeUer 10 Jeepelee, efšhe še@he hueePee, ueeueyeneotj Meem_eer ceeie&, JeeieUs Fmšsš,
"eCes - 400 604 ÙesLes YejCeej Deens.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. SHRI. V. M. PATKI M.Com., LLB, AICWA, FCA CHAIRMAN

2. SHRI. S. N. GANGAL B.Com., LLB, MLS VICE-CHAIRMAN

3. MRS.  A. R. APTE B.Sc., LLB DIRECTOR

4. DR.  MRS. A. V. BAPAT DHMS (Mumbai), M.Sc. in Child Psychology, DIRECTOR

Sangeet Visharad, Naturopath

5. SHRI. S. S. KAMBLE B.Com., LLB DIRECTOR

6. SHRI. R. K. KANANI Diploma in Mech. Engg. DIRECTOR

7. SHRI. M. D. KHUTADE DIRECTOR

8. SHRI. C. N. MENON B.A., BGL DIRECTOR

9. SHRI. V. V. SINGAVI M.Com., FCA, DISA (ICAI), M.Phil (Banking) DIRECTOR

10. SHRI. D. Y. SULE Government Commercial Diploma (GCD) DIRECTOR

11. SHRI. P. D. THAKUR B.Com., LLB DIRECTOR

12. SHRI. S. A. KHANDEKAR B.E., MBA CO-OPTED DIRECTOR

13. SHRI. S. P. SATHE B.Com., CAIIB, ACMA, CS MD & CEO

1. SHRI. S. N. GANGAL B.Com., LLB, MLS CHAIRMAN

2. SHRI. V. M. PATKI M.Com., LLB, AICWA, FCA MEMBER

3. SHRI. V. V. SINGAVI M.Com., FCA, DISA (ICAI), M.Phil (Banking) MEMBER

4. SHRI. KRCV SESHACHALAM B.A., B.L., B.Ed. MEMBER

5. SHRI. S. S. PATANKAR B.E. - Electronics, PGDST-NCST Mumbai MEMBER

6. SHRI. S. S. TATAKE B.E. - Electronics & MEMBER

Telecommunications from

VESIT Mumbai, MS-Telecommunications

from University of Maryland, USA

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
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1. MRS. S. M. SHIRALI M.Com., CISA, CISM, CAIIB CHIEF GENERAL MANAGER

2. SHRI. N. N. AREKAR B.Com., CAIIB GENERAL MANAGER

3. SHRI. M. M. PHADKE B.Com., LLB, CAIIB, CS-INTER DY. GENERAL MANAGER

4. SHRI. M. P. GODSE B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

5. SHRI. V. V. GADGIL B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

6. SHRI. V. G. NAVARE B.Com., CAIIB, GDCA DY. GENERAL MANAGER

7. SHRI. V. G. GORE B.Com., JAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

8. SHRI. P. P. PANDIT B.Com., CAIIB, GDCA DY. GENERAL MANAGER

9. SHRI. R. A. GORE B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

10. SHRI. S. S. BANGERA B.Com., JAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

11. SHRI. R. K. MISHRA B.A. (Hons.), MBA, MBS, CDCS, CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

12. SHRI. S. M. MAYEKAR B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

13. MRS.  S. K. KALKE B.Com., C.A., CS INTER (GR-I), CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

14. SHRI. D. L. KULKARNI B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

15. MRS.  A. N. SULE B.Com., CAIIB-Part I, LLB (Gen.), ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

GDCA, AMP-IIBF

16. SHRI. P. A. SINGH B.Com. (Hons.), Masters in Business Economic, ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

JAIIB

17. MRS. S. S. GADKARI B.Com., C.A., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

18. SHRI. A. V. BHAT B.Com. ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

19. SHRI. V. P. RANADE B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

20. SHRI. A. R. DHARESHWAR B.Com., CAIIB, GDCA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

21. SHRI. P. P. KOTWAL B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

22. SHRI. H. R. TRIPATHI B.Com., C.A., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

SENIOR EXECUTIVES

Website : www.tjsbbank.co.in E-mail : response@tjsb.co.in

Registered Office :

TJSB House, Plot No. B-5, Road No. 2,

Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane (W) – 400 604.

Phone – 25878500  Fax – 25878650

Statutory Auditors :

Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants
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committed to follow the cherished values and principles.

Economic Scenario:

COVID-19, now, appears to be a past and the businesses,

economy and life and livelihood are returning to normal.

F.Y.2021-22 started with CPI at 5.52% and it ended up at

6.95%, showing a steep rise of 143 basis points. The

inflation number is, now, hovering above RBI’s comfort

band of 4% with a margin of 2% on either side. Core inflation

was at 6% in March 2021. It rose to 6.4% at the end of March

2022, food inflation, which increased from 4.87% to 7.68%

during the year, being the main driver for this rise. Other

contributing factors were rise in fuel prices, increase in

demand and geopolitical issues across the world.

Exchange rate of INR with USD was at 73.11 at the�

beginning of the year 2021-22, which ended up at 75.79�

in March 2022, recording a depreciation of 3.67% in INR

during the year. It can be attributed to the Russia-Ukraine

war pushing up the crude oil prices, USD becoming stronger

across the globe, US Fed’s stance of raising interest rates

and the rise in the US treasury yields. The exchange rate

oscillated between 72.31 at the lowest and 77.16 at the� �

peak, clocking a movement of 4.85 in the exchange rate�

during the last financial year.

Brent oil price, which was at $ 62.74 / bbl at the beginning of

the financial year, closed at $ 104.71 / bbl at the close of the

financial year in March 2022, with an upward movement of

$ 41.97 / bbl or 67% higher in comparison to the price at the

beginning of the year, caused primarily by the Russia -

Ukraine war. On March 7, 2022, the oil price was at its peak

of $ 139/ bbl. Subsequently, the prices cooled down as the

UAE, a member of OPEC, announced to boost the supply to

compensate disruption caused by the war and also due to

the likely record breaking release of crude oil reserves

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I extend a warm

welcome to all of you at the 51 Annual General Meeting ofst

the Bank. The Board of Directors takes great pleasure in

presenting the 51 Annual Report on the business andst

operations of your Bank, together with the audited

accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022.

Reaffirming its transparency and continuing the legacy,

your Bank proudly announced Audited Financial Results for

F.Y.2021-22 on April 9, 2022, i.e. within 9 days of the

completion of the Financial Year. Your Bank is one of the few

banks in the country to declare its Audited results in such a

short span.

Golden Jubilee Year:

2021-22 was the Golden Jubilee Year of your Bank.

Considering that the Bank was established in the year 1972,

we had set ourselves a target of 19,720 crores of�

Business Mix to commemorate the 50 year of the Bank. Ith

am delighted to inform you that your Bank surpassed it by a

decent margin of over 300 crores, thus, crossing the�

important milestone of 20,000 crores of the Business�

Mix. During this year, your Bank organised various events

like customer meets, Satyanarayan Pooja at branches and

Head Office, Ex-employees’ gatherings and other events,

while coping with the COVID-19 protocol.

On February 25, 2022, a concluding ceremony of the Golden

Jubilee was organised at Tip Top Plaza, Thane. This event

was graced by the presence of SarSanghchalak Mananeeya

Dr. Mohanji Bhagwat. A Souvenir and a Coffee Table Book

were released on the occasion at his auspicious hands. In his

inspiring address Mananeeya Mohanji made a special

mention of the core values, that have been followed and

nurtured by your Bank over the past 50 years. I assure you

that while accomplishing growth in future, the Board is
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by US.

While the estimates made by National Statistical Office

(NSO) place India’s GDP growth for F.Y.2021-22 at 8.9%, RBI,

has projected country’s GDP growth at 9.5% for the same

period. For the next fiscal year i.e. 2022-23, the growth

projection by RBI is 7.2%.

On the supply side, real gross value added (GVA) rose by

8.3% in 2021-22, with its major components, including

services, exceeding pre-pandemic levels. GDP growth in the

3 quarter of 2021-22 decelerated to 5.4%. Food grainrd

production touched a new record in 2021-22, with both

kharip and rabi output crossing the targets set for 2021-22.

In the 4 quarter of 2021-22, available high frequencyth

indicators exhibited signs of recovery with the fast ebbing

of the third Corona wave. Urban demand reflected in

domestic air traffic rebounded and the pace of contraction

in passenger vehicle sales moderated. On the other hand,

rural demand in two-wheeler and tractor sales contracted,

while import of capital goods increased in a robust manner.

Looking ahead, the inflation trajectory will depend critically

upon the evolving geopolitical situation and its impact on

the global commodity prices and logistics. On food prices,

domestic prices of cereals have registered increase vis-à-

vis international prices, though record food grains

production and buffer stock levels should prevent a further

flare up in domestic prices. Elevated global price pressures

in edible oil are due to global supply shortages.

India’s foreign exchange reserves increased by $ 30 billion

during F.Y.2021-22, from $ 577 billion to $ 607 billion

mainly due to dollar sell-buy swap announced by RBI during

the year.

Indian Banking Sector:

Liquidity in the banking system continued to remain in large

surplus during F.Y.2021-22. The surplus liquidity amount

was within a range of 7 lakh crores to 9 lakh crores. To� �

absorb this huge liquidity, the RBI came out with long term

reverse repo operations, in which, it accepted funds from

the banks at around 3.99%, which was well above the then

prevailing reverse repo rate of 3.35%.

During past couple of years, RBI had continued

accommodative stance of its Monetary Policy keeping

REPO rate unchanged @ 4% along with all the key policy

rates. In its Bi-monthly Monetary Policy review announced

during April 2022, it maintained the same stance. In this

monetary policy, RBI introduced a new window namely

“Standing Deposit Facility” for parking of surplus funds in

the hands of banks and the rate of interest for the same was

fixed at 3.75%.

However, on the basis of an assessment of the current and

evolving macro-economic situation, on May 4, 2022, RBI

announced an increase in the policy repo rate under the

Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) by 40 basis points from

4% to 4.4% with immediate effect. Consequently, the

Standing Deposit Facility (SDF) rate stands adjusted to

4.15% and the Marginal Standing Facility (MSF) rate/ the

Bank Rate to 4.65 %.

The RBI decided to remain accommodative while focusing

on withdrawal of accommodation to ensure that inflation

remains within the target going forward, while supporting

growth. These decisions are in consonance with the

objective of achieving the medium-term target for

Consumer Price Index (CPI) inflation of 4% within a band of

+/- 2%, while supporting growth.

Further, RBI also increased the Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) of

all banks by 50 basis points from 4% to 4.5% of their Net

Demand and Time Liabilities (NDTL), effective from the

reporting fortnight beginning May 21, 2022.

Due to the persistent accommodative stance taken by RBI

in its every monetary policy statement during F.Y.2021-22,

the interest rates in the banking sector continued to trend

on the lower side. However, at the fag end of the year, some
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banks increased their deposits as well as lending rates

marginally.

Gross NPAs of the scheduled commercial banks were 7.3%

on March 31, 2021. The asset quality of these banks

improved with fall in gross NPA to 6.9% on September 30,

2021. The average Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) of

commercial banks remained at 68.1% in September 2021.

As per the report of RBI, the NPAs are expected to rise by

March 2022 and the gross NPA ratio is expected to touch

9.5% by September 2022.

Considering the likelihood of higher NPAs in F.Y.2022-23, it

is going to be tough for the banking sector in terms of

maintaining their bottom-line. Conservation of capital will

be another challenge posed before the banking sector.

Going Forward:

The economy is gradually coming back on its growth path.

This will provide headroom for banks to expand their

business. Your Bank has more than adequate capital and

also a substantial liquidity to grow in future. By leveraging

these financial strengths, your Bank will positively

endeavour to grow in terms of top line in F.Y.2022-23. At the

same time, your Bank will continue to be focused upon

strengthening its bottom line by improving the net interest

margin and other income. Your Bank will also give due

importance to maintaining its asset quality and making the

balance sheet stronger.

Performance Highlights of the Bank for the financial year

2021-22:

During the year, your Bank’s performance on all financial

parameters remained extremely good. During this year, the

Bank crossed a milestone of 20,000 crores of its business�

mix and also registered its highest ever gross profit of 237�

crores. The asset quality of the Bank also improved and the

gross NPAs came down from 4.23% to 3.93%. At the same

time, the net NPAs of the Bank continued to remain at ZERO

level with Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) being above

100%. The reserves position of your Bank remained

extremely strong at 1,303 crores.�

Financial Highlights:

Deposits:

During F.Y.2021-22, total deposits of your Bank showed a

growth of 1,287 crores with a sequential growth rate of�

10.69%. The share of CASA deposits in the total deposits of

your Bank rose by 162 basis points from 28.69% of last year

to 30.31%.

As per the data published by a leading rating agency ICRA,

the deposit growth in Indian banking sector was 8.9% during

F.Y.2021-22. In comparison, your Bank’s deposit growth

remained higher.

For the year, your Bank had launched new CASA variants viz.

SB Elite, SB Gold, SB Silver, CD Elite, CD Gold and CD Silver,

which received an overwhelming response from the

customers. During the year under report, your Bank has

launched another product namely “SB NexGen” to attract

young generation in the age group of 14 to 35 years. With

the tie ups with various institutions / Government

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% Increase /
(Decrease)Particulars

( in Crore)�

Business Mix 20,058.98 17,679.59 13.46

Deposits 13,336.28 12,048.50 10.69

Advances 6,722.70 5,631.09 19.39

Gross Profit 236.81 228.69 3.55

Net Profit 154.53 163.01 (5.20)

Owned Funds 1,412.12 1,290.76 9.40

Gross NPA 3.93 % 4.23 % (0.30)

Net NPA 0.00 % 0.00 % -

C.R.A.R. 15.28 % 16.16 % (0.88)
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departments for bills collection, your Bank expects to

further grow its CASA component in future as well.

During F.Y.2021-22, your Bank came out with new schemes

such as “Mangal Murti Deposit scheme” for above 5 years to

10 years period and “Golden Jubilee Deposit scheme” for

the period of 50 months. The interest rates on deposits

appear to be at the lower end of the cycle, at the moment.

Hence, to take advantage of the prevailing low rates of

interest, the Bank strategically mobilized deposits for a

longer period to contain its cost of deposit in future.

Your Bank generally refrained from accepting bulk deposits

at an additional rate of interest. Instead, it kept its earlier

stance of focussing more on retail deposits. Due to this

strategic move and also the rise in CASA deposits, your

Bank’s cost of deposit came down sharply to 4.72% against

5.38% for the previous year. In future too, your Bank will

continue with such types of strategic efforts and policies to

have quantitative as well as qualitative growth in deposits.

Advances:

During the year under report, your Bank’s credit showed a

robust growth of 1,092 crores. Net credit of your Bank�

increased from 5,631 crores to 6,723 crores registering� �

a sequential growth of 19.39%. This is the highest ever

growth in credit of your Bank during the past several

financial years.

As per the data published by a leading rating agency ICRA,

the advances growth in Indian banking sector was 8.3%

during F.Y.2021-22. So your Bank’s credit growth remained

robust as compared to the overall growth in the banking

sector.

During this year, your Bank came out with six new credit

schemes viz. Assets Backed Credit, TJSB Express 2.0, Bill

discounting, Vendor Financing, TJSB Swayam 2.0 and

ECLGS. These schemes received extremely good response

from the existing as well as new borrowers and the total

disbursement under all these schemes amounted to 725�

crores.

Your Bank is in the process of developing a new

“Application” to assess the eligibility of the prospective

borrowers for retail loans, which will help in improving the

Turn Around Time (TAT) taken for appraisal and

disbursement.

The total fresh disbursement of loans of your Bank during

the year was more than 2,800 crores. On the other hand,�

there were repayments of the loan to the tune of nearly

�1,600 crores. These numbers show that there was almost

50% churn in the total credit portfolio of the Bank, which

clearly shows the quality of its loan portfolio.

The RBI vide its circular dated March 13, 2020 has asked

UCBs to increase the component of their small sized

exposures (up to 1 crore) to 50% of their total exposures by�

March 2024. Your Bank has already taken effective steps in

this direction and has created a separate vertical for

mobilisation and monitoring of these advances. Also, your

Bank has created a new “Credit Marketing Department” to

attain the desired credit growth.

In the abovementioned circular of RBI, UCBs were also

directed to increase, in a phased manner, their priority

sector lending component from 40% to 75% till March 2024.

The average priority sector lending requirement prescribed

for F.Y.2021-22 was 50%. I am pleased to mention that your

Bank has already achieved priority sector lending of 63.14%

on an average basis during the year and the total priority

( in Crore)�

Current 1,135.83 8.52 936.37 7.77

Savings 2,906.54 21.79 2,520.55 20.92

Term 9,293.91 69.69 8,591.58 71.31

Total 100.00 100.0013,336.28 12,048.50

Type of

Deposits
2021-22 % 2020-21 %
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crores to 4,662 crores as on March 31, 2022, registering a�

growth of 4%. Your Bank has maintained adequate CRR and

SLR as stipulated by RBI during the F.Y.2021-22. Your Bank

has also maintained non-SLR investments and inter-bank

exposures well within the limits prescribed by RBI.

The 10-year benchmark bond yield was 6.18% on March 31,

2021 and it increased substantially by 66 basis points to

6.84% on March 31, 2022.

In spite of a sharp rise in the bond yields during F.Y.2021-22,

there was no depreciation to your Bank’s investment

portfolio and resultantly, there was no provisioning

requirement as well. On the contrary, there was an

appreciation of 96 crores to the portfolio of your Bank,�

which reflects the high quality of the portfolio.

Your Bank has built up strong SLR and Non-SLR portfolio,

which helped in delivering high returns. Building up high

yielding investment portfolio is very much important for an

organisation from the long-term perspective. Your Bank

has been doing the same since past several years.

Foreign Exchange Business:

Since 2010, your Bank’s International Business Division

(IBD) has been holding a permanent Authorised Dealer

Category - 1 (AD-1) License to deal in Foreign Exchange in

India. Presently your Bank has an “A” category centre at its

Corporate Office and “B” category centres at Ram Maruti

Road (Thane), Ambad (Nashik), Andheri (Mumbai) and

Deccan Gymkhana (Pune).

IBD has achieved a forex business turnover of 4,528.02�

crores (USD 597.42 Million) during the F.Y.2021-22 as

against previous year’s forex turnover of 3,976.63 crores�

(USD 524.67 Million). On the other hand, the interbank forex

turnover during the period under report was 4,748.90�

crores as against the previous year’s 3,911.75 crores.�

Even though the Corona virus outbreak across the world

hampered both supply and demand in the economy, the

sector lending on March 31, 2022 remained at 72.19%.

Thus, the Bank is moving towards fulfilling this norm well

before the prescribed time.

NPA:

With continuous monitoring of loan accounts and initiation

of strong recovery actions, where considered necessary

your Bank’s Gross NPAs reduced from 4.23% to 3.93% over

the previous financial year. It is important to note that there

was neither any write-off of loans nor any sale/ assignment

of loans to ARCs during the year.

As your Bank is holding provisions in excess of the Gross

NPAs, Net NPAs of your Bank were maintained at ZERO

level. Provision Coverage Ratio of your Bank remained at

higher than 100%.

During the year, out of the old NPAs, NPAs worth 37 crores�

were either upgraded or recovered. Efforts on recovery of

the written off accounts were also stepped up and your

Bank has recovered a sum of 6.66 crores in the written off�

accounts during the year.

In terms of the new guidelines issued by RBI during the year,

your Bank has made two additional provisions viz. a

provision of 4.60 crores for the advances restructured�

under the framework for resolution of COVID-19 and an

additional provision of 11.75 crores in respect of the�

Security Receipts received in the past from the ARCs for the

assets sold to them in the earlier years.

Investment:

Aggregate investments of your Bank increased from 4,487�

( in Crore)�

Particulars 2021-22 % 2020-21 %

Gross NPA 264.43 3.93 238.43 4.23

Net NPA 0.00 - 0.00 -

Total Advances 6,722.70 5,631.09
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under insurance segment increased from 1.47 crores to�

�2.87 crores.

On the Mutual Fund Distribution front, your Bank registered

a revenue growth of 0.59 crores during F.Y.2021-22,�

recording 76% rise over the previous financial year.

ASBA facility, for which your Bank is having a perpetual

license, will be integrated with the online mode through

new net banking and mobile banking channels. Existing

offline mode will also be continued for the customers.

Risk Management:

Banking is the business of managing risks and the role of

risk management is to balance the trade-off between risk

and return. It entails the identification, measurement and

management of risks across the various businesses and

effective utilization of capital. Risk in your Bank is managed

through a framework of policies and principles approved by

the Board of Directors from time-to-time. The risk

management funct ion attempts to ant ic ipate

vulnerabilities at the transaction level or at the portfolio

level, through quantitative and qualitative examination of

the embedded risks.

The Bank continues to focus on refining and improving its

risk measurement systems. The main risks faced by the

Bank are credit risk, market risk, operational risk and

liquidity risk. The Bank’s risk management processes are

guided by well-defined policies appropriate for the various

risk categories and periodical monitoring through the

sub-committees of the Board. The Committee of Directors

and the Audit Committee of the Board closely supervise

certain specific functions and operations of the Bank, which

improves risk mitigation and strengthens governance

framework within the Bank. To manage the risk

comprehensively, your Bank has created a separate Risk

Department with a designated Risk Officer.

business turnover of IBD has increased by more than 13%

over last year.

IBD has earned gross revenue (other than interest) of

�10.86 crores during the period under report as against the

previous year’s gross revenue (other than interest) of 9.34�

crores. An attempt to lower the interest cost by availing

Export Credit Re-finance in foreign currency has helped IBD

to expand its profit to 7.48 crores as against previous�

year’s 6.84 crores.�

At “A” category centre, interbank dealing takes place along

with the Trade Finance activities while the “B” category

centres handle Trade Finance activities. All the centres have

shown an exceptional performance during the year even

against the background of imposition of lock down in the

country. Presently, there are 80 branches, which are

working as “C” category and handle the full-fledged money

changing business.

Currently, the Bank is dealing in 8 major currencies viz. USD,

EURO, GBP, JPY, AUD, CHF, CAD and SGD. Separate Nostro

accounts have been opened with various correspondents.

The overall correspondent relationship with more than 200

Banks across the world has been established, which

enables the Bank to handle the forex business effectively

for its clients.

During the year under report, Bank has handled all types of

forex products viz. Import L/Cs, Foreign Currency Term

Loans, Export finance in Indian Rupee, Export finance in

Foreign Currency etc. Your Bank is also having

correspondent arrangement for money transfer services

with Western Union Money Transfer.

Strategic Alliance:

Bank’s revenue growth under bancassurance was

remarkable. Dedicated efforts were made to enhance

insurance business. Bank made tie-ups with Manipal Cigna

Health Insurance and HDFC Life Insurance. Bank’s revenue
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Loan Documentation & Mortgages, RBI Circulars, Credit

appraisal, Recovery, Marketing, Communication skills,

Digital products promotion, Turnaround strategies for loss

making branches and FATCA etc.

Staff members are nominated for various training

programs, workshops & seminars conducted by renowned

organizations and institutions in banking and financial

sector such as IIBF, CAB-RBI, FEDAI, Strategic Advisors and

Financial Consultants, NAFCUB (The National Federation

for Urban Co-operative Banks) etc. Further, Bank also

conducts online rapid test on fortnightly basis to keep its

employees updated in terms of knowledge and information.

To effectively engage and motivate the deserving Talent,

Bank has initiated various Employee Recognition Programs

like ‘Employee of the Month’ and ‘Employee of the Quarter’

to accomplish your Bank’s goals. Employee engagement

activities are initiated to maintain a healthy bond between

employees and develop team spirit.

Bank effectively and strategically manages people in a

collaborative manner to boost retention, improving quality

and maximizing productivity of employees.

On the occasion of Golden Jubilee, all staff members were

rewarded with one month salary towards recognising their

contribution in the performance of the Bank.

Technological Advancement:

Your Bank has been investing in technology to improve

customer experience and strengthening internal processes.

Initiatives such as UPI, BBPS, QR Payments, Payment

Gateway Services are some of the results of leveraging

technology.

During the year under report, your Bank has on-boarded

Public Works Department of GOA as a Biller for Water Bill

Collection through BBPS and BEST undertaking, Mumbai

for Electricity Bill collection through Cash & Payment

Gateway modes. As such, your Bank has associated with

Human Resource:

Human Resource plays a critical role in developing,

reinforcing and changing the culture of the Bank. It is a

function designed to maximize employee performance by

developing their personal and organizational skills,

knowledge and abilities through a set of focused,

systematic and planned activities like Talent Acquisition,

Succession Planning, Training & Development,

Performance Appraisal System, Employee Engagement

activities etc.

These initiatives include internal and external trainings,

assigning a set of employees with Mentors who help them

to hone their skills by assigning additional stretched

assignments, development of Standard Operating

Procedures (SOP), resulting in creating a career path for

employees, timely career elevations as retention and

motivation strategy etc.

Succession planning is used to anticipate the future needs

of an organization as managers and specialists retire, move

into different positions. Succession planning assists in

finding, assessing and developing the human capital

necessary to support the strategy of the organization. Few

critical role holders of the Bank are close to superannuation

in the next 4 years’ time frame. Bank has formulated a

succession plan by creating a talent pool who can be the

probable successors for the Senior & at Mid-senior level.

Bank organizes various training sessions for its staff at

Bank’s well equipped Training Centre in Thane. At the same

time, it provides Online Training Module for all staff

members. With these training imparting initiatives, your

Bank has created a blend of classroom and virtual training

to ensure that the learning does not stop in any situation.

Internal Trainers are identified who are subject matter

experts and have delivered training on various subjects like

Bank Products, AML, KYC, Cash Management, Cyber

Security, Digital Products, Deposits, Banking related Laws,



cyber security framework.

Bank has also held various cyber security awareness

campaigns throughout the year for its customers as well as

employees with a view to safeguard the interest of Bank

and its customers.

Profitability:

Certain expenses of non-recurring nature such as

advertisement and publicity as a part of the branding

exercise, one month salary paid to the Bank’s staff on the

occasion of the Golden Jubilee and also the compensation to

the families of our staff who lost their lives due to COVID-

19, were incurred during the year. Despite the additional

charge to the profit and loss account, your Bank’s Gross

Profit has increased by 8 crores from 229 crores to 237� � �

crores.

However, although there was a rise in Gross Profit of your

Bank, the Net Profit has decreased from 163 crores to�

�155 crores. Reasons for the decline include additional

provisions made in compliance with the new guidelines

issued by RBI during the year viz. a provision of 4.60 crores�

for the advances restructured under the framework for

resolution of COVID-19 and an additional provision of

�11.75 crores in respect of the Security Receipts received in

the past from the ARCs for the assets sold to them in the

earlier years.

Net interest income of your Bank, which is the difference

between interests earned on loans & investments and the

interest paid on deposits & borrowings, increased by 9.82%

from 407 crores to 447 crores. Resultantly, Net Interest� �

Margin (NIM) also showed an increase from 3.29% to 3.41%

over the last year. Your Bank’s NIM for the year is well above

the benchmark of 3% set by IBA.

Another key profitability parameter is Return on Assets

(RoA), which stood at 1.10% during F.Y.2021-22. Although it

is marginally lower than the previous year’s level of 1.24%, it

180 institutes, societies for Payment Gateway Services.

Your Bank is expanding its digital focus even further to

exclusively cater to digital on-boarding and processing of

loans using internal and external sources of information

and state of the art machine learning and algorithms.

Your Bank, by collaborating with FinTechs, has emerged as a

Technology Driven Platform for straight through processing

of transactions for Corporates, Educational Institutes &

more than one State Government.

Your Bank has embarked on a new journey of digitalization.

As part of this digital journey, your Bank has undertaken

“Project Aakanksha” to change its Core Banking Solution

(CBS) from legacy application to TCS BaNCS Application.

This platform will give your Bank an enabler to deliver its

services more effectively and efficiently to its customers.

This will also ensure seamless and user-friendly on-

boarding through multiple channels and hence, manual

interventions will be substantially reduced.

Along with the new CBS application, the Bank will also be

enhancing the digital experience for the customers by

providing state of art Retail Internet Banking and Mobile

Banking. Similarly, the Bank will also be providing Corporate

Internet and Corporate Mobile Banking for its corporate

customers which will help to facilitate most of their digital

Banking requirements.

During the last year, Bank’s team has seamlessly worked

towards achieving various milestones in project Aakanksha.

Your Bank will have another occasion to celebrate when this

project will go live in F.Y.2022-23.

Cyber Security:

The Bank has strengthened its overall IT infrastructure by

moving towards HCI based technology on the server side

and SDWAN based architecture on network side. Further,

Bank has implemented various solut ions l ike

EDR/PIM/PAM/Web proxy/WAF etc. to strengthen its

12
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is still well above the benchmark of 1% set by IBA. The

decline in return on asset was attributed mainly to a

significant rise in working funds of the Bank.

Dividend:

In terms of provisions of AS-4 issued by ICAI, effective from

the accounting period commencing on April 1, 2017,

dividend which is subject to approval by the shareholders at

the Annual General Meeting has not been included as a

liability in these financial statements. Payment of dividend

is subject to approvals from appropriate authorities.

Appropriation of Profit for F.Y.2021-22:

To present a true and fair value of the reserves, other funds

and liabilities as on the date of Balance Sheet before the

shareholders, the Bank has given effect to the

appropriation of profits for the current year in the financial

statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 itself,

subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting.

Capital Adequacy:

Your Bank’s capital base continues to be strong and Capital

to Risk weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) is at 15.28% on

March 31, 2022 which is well above the average in the

banking sector as against previous financial year’s 16.16%.

The lower CRAR by 88 basis points over the previous

financial year was due to the robust growth in advances

during F.Y.2021-22.

High percentage of CRAR indicates Capital strength of your

Bank which prepares the Bank in advance to comply with

Basel II or III recommendations, if made applicable to Urban

Co-operative Banks at any time in future.

Contribution of Tier I capital in total capital funds has

increased to 84% during F.Y.2021-22 as compared to 81% of

the previous year. As such, Core CRAR (Tier I CRAR) of your

Bank was as high as 12.85%, which denotes the quality of

your Bank’s capital.

During the F.Y.2021-22, your Bank did not raise Tier II capital

in the form of Long-Term Deposit (LTD), as the existing

capital funds were sufficient to take care of Bank’s growing

business.

Expansion:

The number of branches of your Bank remained at 136 since

March 31, 2018 as the RBI did not issue branch licenses to

co-operative banks during the last 4 years. However, your

Bank focussed more on technology and appointment of

Business Correspondents (BC) / Business Facilitators (BF)

to achieve growth in its business.

Corporate Governance:

The Bank believes in ensuring transparency in financial

statements and protecting shareholders’ interest as the

key attributes of good Corporate Governance. Adherence to

these attributes ensures transparency of banking

transactions. The strategy is being executed within a sound

governance framework that seeks to balance the interests

of all stakeholders to ensure sustainable value creation.

Board of Management:

As per the guidelines issued by the RBI, your Bank has

constituted a Board of Management during F.Y.2021-22.

Board of Management includes six members, out of whom,

three are from the existing board members and the

remaining three from outside. The members from outside

are specialists in different fields such as Information

Technology, Tele-communication and Law. Vice Chairman

of the Bank is the Chairman of the Board of Management.

Membership:

The total number of members of the Bank as on March 31,

2022 stood at 61,534.

Appointment of Statutory Auditors:

Resolution is placed before the General Body for approval.
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On Behalf of Board of Directors,

sd/-

Vivekanand M. Patki

Chairman

10.05.2022

As per the RBI circular in respect of appointment of

Statutory Auditors dated April 27, 2021, for entities with

asset size of 15,000 crores and above as at the end of�

previous financial year, the statutory audit will have to be

conducted under joint audit of minimum of two audit firms.

Your Bank has crossed the Asset Size as mentioned above

as on March 31, 2022.

The resolution is placed before General Body to authorize

Board of Directors to appoint minimum of two Statutory

Auditors and to fix their respective remunerations for

F.Y.2022-23.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

Your Bank acknowledges social responsibility by donating a

part amount of its net profit to social organisations. Bank is

actively associated with socially relevant & environmental

issues. Your Bank donated an amount of 143.10 lakh to 36�

social organizations during the F.Y.2021-22.

Bye-law Amendment:

In view of the suggestions from appropriate authorities,

amendment to the bye-law with respect to the declaration

of dividend is proposed.

Obituary:

We deeply mourn the death of members of the Bank,

customers, staff and well-wishers who passed away during

the year under report.
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51 Jee Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue 2021-22

mevceeveveerÙe meYeemeo yebOeg DeeefCe Yeefieefvebvees,

yeBkesâÛÙee 51 JÙee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesceOÙes mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves ceer
Deeheues neefo&keâ mJeeiele keâjlees. ceeÛe& 31, 2022 jespeer mebheuesuÙee DenJeeue Je<ee&Ûee
uesKeehejeref#ele leeUsyebo Je Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue Ùee meYesheg{s "sJeCÙeeme mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueme
efJeMes<e Deevebo nesle Deens.

yeBkesâves Deeheueer Je<ee&vegJe<eeËÛeer hejbheje jeKele Je heejoMe&keâlesÛee efkeâòee efiejJele Deeheues
uesKeehejeref#ele DeeefLe&keâ efvekeâeue SefØeue 9, 2022 jespeer peenerj kesâues. FlekeäÙee keâceer
keâeueeJeOeerle uesKeehejeref#ele DeeefLe&keâ efvekeâeue peenerj keâjCeejer Yeejleeleerue keâener
ceespekeäÙee yeBkeâebceOÙes Deeheueer yeBkeâ Deens, ns ceuee efJeMes<eefjlÙee veceto keâjeJesmes Jeešles.

megJeCe&ceneslmeJeer Je<e& :

meve 2021-22 ns yeBkesâÛes megJeCe&ceneslmeJeer Je<e& nesles. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer mLeehevee meve

1972 ceOÙes Peeueer. Ùee Deveg<ebieeves yeBkesâves DeeheuÙee JÙeJenejeÛes Gefö° 19,720�

keâesšer efveef§ele kesâues nesles. ceuee ÙesLes veceto keâjCÙeeme Deevebo neslees keâer DeeheuÙee

yeBkesâves ns Gefö° 300 keâesšer hes#ee DeefOekeâ Heâjkeâeves heej keâjleeveeÛe 20,000� �

keâesšeRÛee cewueeÛee šHhee osKeerue heej kesâuee. keâesjesveeÛÙee DemeuesuÙee efveyeËOeebÛÙee
Ûeewkeâšerle jentve yeBkesâves «eenkeâ cesUeJes, MeeKee Je cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙeele melÙeveejeÙeCe
hetpee lemesÛe ceepeer keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛee cesUeJee Demes efJeefJeOe keâeÙe&›eâce DeeÙeesefpele keâjle
megJeCe&ceneslmeJeer Je<e& meepejs kesâues.

HesâyeÇgJeejer 25,2022 jespeer yeBkesâves megJeCe&ceneslmeJeer Je<ee&Ûee meebielee meesnUe efšhe
še@he HueePee, "eCes ÙesLes DeeÙeesefpele kesâuee neslee. Ùee meesnàÙeele mejmebIeÛeeuekeâ
ceeveveerÙe [e@.ceesnvepeer YeeieJele ÙeebÛeer ØecegKe heengCes cnCetve Demeuesueer GheefmLeleer ne
ceefCekeâebÛeve ÙeesieÛe cnCeeJee ueeiesue. Ùee meesnàÙeele ceeveveerÙe [e@.ceesnvepeer YeeieJele
ÙeebÛÙee nmles yeBkesâÛeer mcejefCekeâe Je keâe@Heâer šsyeue yegkeâ ÙeebÛes ØekeâeMeve keâjCÙeele Deeues.
ceeveveerÙe [e@.ceesnvepeer YeeieJele Ùeebveer DeeheuÙee Yee<eCeele yeBkesâves peheuesuÙee ceguÙeebÛee
DeeJepet&ve GuuesKe kesâuee. yeBkesâÛÙee keâeceeÛeer ner Skeâ Øekeâejs heesÛeheeJeleerÛe cnCeeJeer
ueeiesue. YeefJe<Ùeele osKeerue Deeheueer JeešÛeeue keâjleevee, yeBkeâ ner cetuÙe meelelÙeeves
pehele jenerue, Demee efJeÕeeme ceer DeeheCeeme osT FefÛÚlees.

DeeefLe&keâ HeefjefmLeleerÛee Dee{eJee :

meelelÙeeves ceeieerue oesve Je<ee&le Ûeeuet DemeuesuÙee keâesefJe[ ceneceejerletve DeeefLe&keâ
#es$eeÛeer iee[er nUtnUt hetJe&heoeJej Ùesleevee efomele Deens.

meve 2021-22 ÛÙee megjJeeleerme Demeuesuee ceneieeF&Ûee oj 5.52 Je®ve%

Je<ee&DeKesjerme 6.95 heÙeËle Jee{uee. ceneieeF&Ûee ne Jee{uesuee oj efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee%

4 Ùee Gefö°ehes#ee Kethe peemleer Deens. ÙeeÛe keâeueeJeOeerle 6% %Core Inflation

Je®ve 6.4 heÙeËle Jee{ues. lemesÛe DevveOeevÙeeleerue ceneieeF& ojele 4.87 Je®ve% %

7.68 Flekeâer Jee{ veeWoueer iesueer. ceneieeF&ÛÙee ojeleerue ner Jee{ ØeecegKÙeeves Jee{les%
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FbOeve oj Je peeieeflekeâ mlejeJej Demeuesueer ÙegOopevÙe heefjefmLeleer, Ùee keâejCeemleJe
nesleer.

Deeblejje°^erÙe Ûeueve yeepeejele Je<ee&ÛÙee megjJeeleerme ®heÙeeÛes [e@uejÛÙee leguevesleerue

Demeuesues 73.11 ns cetuÙe, Je<ee&DeKesjerme 75.79 Flekesâ JeOeejues. DeLee&leÛe� �

YeejleerÙe ®heÙee Decesefjkeâve [e@uejÛÙee leguevesle 3.67 veer Iemejuee. iesuÙee%

Je<ee&leerue [e@uejÛes vÙetvelece cetuÙe 72.31 lej DeefOekeâlece cetuÙe 77.16� �

veeWoefJeues iesues. jefMeÙee-Ùeg›esâve ÙegOo, Decesefjkesâleerue Jee{les JÙeepe oj Je DecesefjkesâÛÙee
Hesâ[jue efjPeJn&Ûes yeoueuesues DeeefLe&keâ OeesjCe, ner ®heÙeeÛÙee [e@uejÛÙee leguevesleerue
IemejCeerÛeer ØecegKe keâejCes nesleer.

meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&ÛÙee meg®Jeeleerme keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛee DemeCeeje

$ $62.74 Øeefle efhebhe ne oj Je<ee&DeKesjerme 104.71 Øeefle efhebhe Flekeâe jeefnuee.

keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛÙee YeeJeele Peeuesueer ner 67 Jee{ ØeecegKÙeeveer jefMeÙee-Ùeg›esâve ÙegOo,%

keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛeer Jee{leer ceeieCeer, Ùee keâejCeemleJe nesleer. keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛeer GÛÛelece

efkebâcele ceeÛe& 7, 2022 jespeer 139 Øeefle efhebhe Flekeâer veesboueer iesueer. hejbleg$

lÙeeveblej osMeebveer lesueeÛes Glheeove Jee{JeCÙeeÛeer kesâuesueer Iees<eCee JeOPEC

Decesefjkesâleerue lesue mee"Ÿeeleerue GoejerkeâjCeeÛes OeesjCe Ùee DeeOeejs keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛÙee
efkebâceleerrle cees"Ÿee ØeceeCeele IemejCe osKeerue heneJeÙeeme efceUeueer.

je<š^erÙe meebefKÙekeâer keâeÙee&ueÙeeves peenerj kesâuesuÙee Deekeâ[sJeejervegmeej Yeejleeleerue

je<š^erÙe {esyeU GlhevveeÛee oj meve 2021-22 keâjerlee 8.9 DemeCÙeeÛee%

Deboepe JÙeòeâ kesâuee Deens. efjPeJn& yeBkesâveer peenerj kesâuesuÙee Deboepeevegmeej ÙeeÛe

keâeueeJeOeerle osMeeÛes je<š^erÙe {esyeU Glhevve 9.5 jenCÙeeÛeer MekeäÙelee Jele&Jeueer%

Deens. lemesÛe heg{erue DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& cnCepesÛe meve 2022-23 Ùee keâeueeJeOeerle osMeeÛes

je<š^erÙe {esyeU Glhevve 7.2 jenCÙeeÛeer MekeäÙelee osKeerue efjPeJn& yeBkesâveer JÙeòeâ%

kesâueer Deens.

meve 2021-22 Ùee Je<ee&leerue DeeefLe&keâ Jee{erle mesJee #es$eeleerue Jee{ GuuesKeveerÙe
nesleer. ÙeeÛe keâeueeJeOeerle DevveOeevÙeeleerue Glheeoveele cees"Ÿee ØeceeCeele Jee{ nesle
Kejerhe Je jyyeer efhekeâebveer Gefö<šebÛes meJe& Deekeâ[s heej kesâues.

keâesjesveeÛeer ceneceejer Deesmejle Demeleevee Menjer Yeeieeleerue DeeefLe&keâ Jee{ osKeerue
GuuesKeveerÙe jeefnueer. ogmejerkeâ[s «eeceerCe efJeYeeieeleerue ogÛeekeâer Jeenves Je š^@keäšj
ceOeerue ceeieCeerle Je<ee&DeKesjerme pejer Ieš Dee{Uueer lejer DeeÙeele Je Yeeb[Jeueer
#es$eeleerue Jee{ ÙeeÛe keâeUele GuuesKeveerÙe jeefnueer.

YeefJe<Ùeeleerue ceneieeF& ojeleerue Jee{ DeLeJee Ieš ner ØeecegKÙeeves peeieeflekeâ #es$eeleerue
Ie[ecees[eRJej DeJeuebyetve Demesue. Jej veceto kesâuÙeeØeceeCes Yeejleele DevveOeevÙeeleerue
Glheeoveele efJe›eâceer Jee{ veeWoueer iesueer Deens. ÙeeÛe yejesyej osMeele DevveOeevÙeeÛÙee
mee"ŸeeÛes ØeceeCe osKeerue meOÙee cegyeuekeâ Deens. hejbleg Ùee heeÕe&YetceerJej osKeerue KeeÅe
lesue Je Flej DevveOeevÙeeleerue oj ns vepeerkeâÛÙee keâeUele ØeecegKÙeeves peeieeflekeâ
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#es$eeleerue Ie[ecees[eRJejÛe DeJeuebyetve jenCÙeeÛeer MekeäÙelee Deens.

meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le YeejleeÛÙee hejkeâerÙe Ûeueve efveOeerle 30
efyeefueÙeve [e@ueme&Ûeer Jee{ nesle Je<ee&DeKesjerme lees 607 efyeefueÙeve [e@ueme& veeWoJeuee
iesuee. hejkeâerÙe Ûeueve efveOeerleerue ner Jee{, efjPeJn& yeBkesâves [e@uej ceOÙes kesâuesuÙee

SWAP Ùee keâejCeecegUs Peeueer.

YeejleerÙe yeBefkebâie ØeCeeueer :

YeejleerÙe yeBefkebâie ØeCeeueerle meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le osKeerue ceeieerue

Je<ee&ØeceeCesÛe cegyeuekeâ ØeceeCeele lejuelee jeefnueer. Ùee Je<ee&leerue lejuelee megceejs 7�

ueeKe keâesšer les 9 ueeKe keâesšer ojcÙeeve jeefnueer. ner lejuelee Mees<etve IesCÙeekeâefjlee�

efjPeJn& yeBkesâves Éeje JÙeepeojele 3.99Long Term Repo Operation %

Flekeâer Jee{ osKeerue efmJekeâejueer.

meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le peenerj kesâuesuÙee ØelÙeskeâ heleOeesjCeele efjPeJn&

yeBkesâves Deeheues meJe& JÙeepeoj keâeÙece "sJeues nesles. lÙeecegUs Je<e&Yej, jshees jsš 4 ,%

efjJnme& jshees jsš 3.35 lej yeBkeâ jsš Je jsš 4.25 jeefnues.% %MSF

SefØeue, 2022 ceOÙes peenerj kesâuesuÙee heleOeesjCeele efjPeJn& yeBkesâves Standing

Deposit Facility Ùee veJÙee DeeÙegOeeÛee Jeehej keâjerle Ùee mebyebOeerÛee JÙeepeoj

3.75 efveef§ele kesâuee. lÙeecegUs JÙeepeoj pejer efjPeJn& yeBkesâves keâeÙece "sJeues Demeues%

lejer YeefJe<Ùeele lÙeele Jee{ nesCÙeeÛeer veeboer ÙeeStanding Deposit Facility

veJÙee DeeÙegOeeÛÙee efveef§ele kesâuesuÙee JÙeepe ojeÛÙee ceeOÙeceeletve nesle nesleer.

meÅe heefjefmLeleerÛee Dee{eJee Iesle DeeefCe Jee{lee ceneieeF& oj Je je<š^erÙe {esyeU
GlhevveeÛee efJeÛeej keâjerle, efoveebkeâ 4 ces jespeer efjPeJn& yeBkesâves DeeheuÙee heleOeesjCeele

keâener yeoue kesâues. Ùeevegmeej jshees jsš ceOÙes 4 Je®ve 4.4 Flekeâer Jee{ keâjCÙeele% %

Deeueer. ÙeeÛeØekeâejs JeMarginal Standing Facility, Bank Rate

Standing Deposit Facility Ùee ojele osKeerue 0.4 Jee{ keâjCÙeele Deeueer.%

Ùee Jee{ercegUs Je Deelee 4.65Marginal Standing Facility Bank Rate %

lemesÛe 4.15 Peeuee Deens. lemesÛeStanding Deposit Facility Rate %

efjPeJn& yeBkesâves ceOÙes osKeerue 0.50 Jee{ keâjerle lees 4Cash Reserve Ratio % %

Je®ve 4.5 kesâuee.%

efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee ceeieerue Je<ee&leerue heleOeesjCeeÛÙee heeÕe&YetceerJej meve 2021-22 Ùee
DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue JÙeepeoj oef#eCeeefYecegKeer jeefnues. hejbleg
Je<ee&DeKesjerme keâener yeBkeâebÛÙee "sJeer Je keâpeeËJejerue JÙeepeojele ceeHeâkeâ Jee{ efometve
Deeueer.

ceeÛe& 31, 2021 jespeer JÙeeheejer yeBkeâebÛÙee Deveglheeefole keâpeeËÛes ØeceeCe 7.3 nesles.%

meve 2021-22 ÛÙee heefnuÙee meneceenerle yeBkeâebÛeer Deveglheeefole keâpe& 6.9 Flekeâer%

keâceer Peeueer. hejbleg meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&DeKesj yeBkeâebÛÙee Deveglheeefole

keâpee&Ûes ØeceeCe Jee{CÙeeÛeer MekeäÙelee efjPeJn& yeBkesâves oMe&efJeueer Demetve meHšWyej 2022

ceOÙes Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes ns ØeceeCe 9.5 jenCÙeeÛee Deboepe efjPeJn& yeBkesâves%

Jele&Jeuee Deens.

Deveglheeefole keâpeeËle Dehesef#ele DemeuesuÙee Jee{erÛÙee heeÕe&YetceerJej meve 2022-23
Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le yeBkeâebÛÙee veheäÙeeJej heefjCeece nesCÙeeÛeer MekeäÙelee mebYeJele Demetve
vepeerkeâÛÙee keâeUele Yeeb[Jeue Je=æerr keâjCes ns yeBkeâebmeceesjerue ØecegKe DeeJneve Demesue.

YeefJe<ÙeeÛee JesOe :

osMeeÛeer DeLe&JÙeJemLee hegvne Skeâoe GvveleerÛÙee efoMesves JeešÛeeue keâjle Demetve yeBefkebâie
#es$eeme ÙeecegUs JÙeJenej Je=æerrÛeer mebOeer efvecee&Ce Peeueer Deens. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâkeâ[s meOÙee
cegyeuekeâ ØeceeCeele lejuelee GheueyOe Deens. lemesÛe yeBkesâÛeer hegbpeer heÙee&lhelee osKeerue
Yekeäkeâce Deens. meoj oesve yeeyeeRÛÙee DeeOeejs yeBkeâ YeefJe<Ùeele cees"Ÿee ØeceeCeeJej
JÙeJenej Je=æer keâjCÙeeme hetCe&heCes efmeOo Demetve Ùeemee"er meJeeËieerCe ØeÙelve yeBkeâ
meelelÙeeves keâjerle jeefnue ner ceer DeeheCeeme iJeener osT FefÛÚlees. JÙeJenej Je=æer
yejesyejÛe Deeheueer yeBkeâ veHeâe Je=æerr Je Deveglheeefole keâpeeËJejerue efveÙeb$eCe ÙeeJej osKeerue
ØeecegKÙeeves Yej osF&ue ne osKeerue ceer DeeheCeeme efJeÕeeme osT FefÛÚlees.

meve 2021-22 ceOeerue yeBkesâÛÙee ØeieleerÛeer "Ukeâ JewefMe°Ÿes :

yeBkesâves megJeCe&ceneslmeJeer Je<ee&le 20,000 keâesšer JÙeJenejeÛee cewueeÛee šHhee heej�

kesâuee. ÙeeÛe keâeUele yeBkesâÛee {esyeU veHeâe 237 keâesšer Flekeâe efJe›eâceer veeWouee�

iesuee. yeBkesâÛÙee Deveglheeefole keâpee&le Ùee Je<eea 4.23 Je¤ve 3.93 Flekeâer Ieš% %

veeWoueer iesueer Je yeBkesâÛes efveJJeU Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes ØeceeCe hegvne Skeâoe MetvÙe

mlejeJej jeefnues. ogmejerkeâ[s yeBkesâÛee 100 ntveProvision Coverage Ratio %

DeefOekeâ Demetve yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe iebieepeUer ceeÛe& 31, 2022 jespeer 1,303 keâesšer�

jeefnuÙee.

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 % Jee{ / (Ieš)leheMeerue

(� keâesšeRceOÙes)

SketâCe Guee{eue 20,058.98 17,679.59 13.46

"sJeer 13,336.28 12,048.50 10.69

keâpex 6,722.70 5,631.09 19.39

{esyeU veHeâe 236.81 228.69 3.55

efveJkeU veHeâe 154.53 163.01 (5.20)

mJeefveOeer 1,412.12 1,290.76 9.40

{esyeU Deveglheeokeâ keâpex 3.93 4.23 (0.30)% %

efveJJeU Deveglheeokeâ keâpex 0.00 0.00 -% %

hegbpeer heÙee&Hlelee 15.28 16.16 (0.88)% %
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"sJeer :

yeBkesâÛÙee "sJeerle meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le 1,287 keâesšeRÛeer Je=æer�

nesTve SketâCe "sJeer 12,049 keâesšeRJe¤ve 13,336 keâesšer FlekeäÙee veeWouÙee� �

iesuÙee. "sJeerleerue Ùee Je=æerrÛee oj 10.69 jeneruee. Ûeeuet Je yeÛele KeelÙeeleerue%

"sJeeRÛes SketâCe "sJeeRMeer Demeuesues ØeceeCe meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le 1.62%

ves Jee{ues Demetve ceeieerue Je<eeaÛÙee 28.69 ÛÙee leguevesle les 30.31 veeWoues iesues.% %

ICRA Ùee Yeejleeleerue De«eieCÙe heleceeheve mebmLesves peenerj kesâuesuÙee meebefKÙekeâer
vegmeej Yeejleeleerue yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue "sJeeRÛÙee Jee{erÛee oj meve 2021-22 Ùee

Je<ee&le 8.9 Flekeâe jeefnuee. Ùee leguevesle DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee "sJeeRÛÙee Jee{erÛee oj ne%

DeefOekeâ DemeuÙeeÛes ÙeeÉejs efveoMe&veeme Ùesles.

megJeCe& ceneslmeJeer Je<ee&ÛÙee heeÕe&YetceerJej yeBkesâves DeeheuÙee «eenkeâebkeâefjlee SB Elite,

SB Gold, SB Silver, CD Elite, CD Gold and CD Silver Ùee veJeerve
Ùeespevee jeyeefJeuÙee neslÙee Je lÙeeme «eenkeâebÛee Gòece Øeeflemeeo efceUeuee. meve

2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le yeBkesâves veeJeeves le®Ce efhe{erme‘SB NexGen’

Deekeâef<e&le keâjCÙeekeâefjlee yeÛele KeelÙeeÛeer veJeer Ùeespevee peenerj kesâueer. Ùee
ÙeespevesDebleie&le 14 les 35 JeÙeesiešeleerue le®Ce efhe{erme Deekeâef<e&le keâjCÙeeÛee yeBkesâÛee
ceeveme Deens.

efJeefJeOe mebmLeebMeer efyeue YejCee keâjCÙeemeboYee&leerue DeeheuÙee keâjejeceeHe&âle CASA

"sJeer Je=æerr keâjerlee yeBkeâ YeefJe<Ùeele osKeerue DeMee ØekeâejÛÙee Ùeespevee jeyeJele jenerue.

,

meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves 5 les 10 Je<e& Ùee cegoleerkeâefjlee
``cebieuecegleea "ssJe Ùeespevee’’ Je 50 ceefnvÙeeÛÙee cegoleerkeâefjlee ‘’megJeCe& ceneslmeJe "ssJe
Ùeespevee’’ jeyeefJeuÙee. Ùee oerIe&keâeueerve "ssJe Ùeespevee jeyeefJeCÙeeceeieerue yeBkesâÛee ØecegKe
GösMe meOÙee Ûeeuet DemeuesuÙee keâceer JÙeepeojebÛee ueeYe Iesle YeefJe<Ùeeleerue "ssJeeRJejerue
JÙeepe KeÛee&Jej efveÙeb$eCe "ssJeCes ne neslee.

meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves IeeTkeâ Je cees"Ÿee jkeâcesÛÙee
"ssJeeRhes#ee efkeâjkeâesU "ssJeeRJej Yej osCÙeeÛes Deeheues OeesjCe keâeÙece jeKeues. ÙeecegUs

yeBkesâÛÙee "ssJeerle Je=æerrr nesle Demeleevee yeBkesâÛes 5.38CASA Cost of Deposit %

Je¤ve 4.72 Flekesâ keâceer Peeues. iesuÙee Deveskeâ Je<eeËØeceeCes yeÛele Je Ûeeuet KeelÙeebÛÙee%

SketâCe mebKÙesle Je=æerrr keâjCÙeeÛes OeesjCe, yeBkeâ YeefJe<Ùeele osKeerue jeyeJesue.

keâpex :

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee keâpe& hegjJe"Ÿeele meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le 1,092�

keâesšeRÛeer Jee{ Peeueer Je lees ceeieerue Je<ee&ÛÙee 5,631 keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle 6,723� �

keâesšer Flekeâe veeWouee iesuee. keâpee&leerue Je=æerrÛee oj 19.39 jeefnuee Demetve iesuÙee%

efkeâlÙeskeâ Je<ee&le keâpe& hegjJe"Ÿeele veeWoueer iesuesueer ner efJe›eâceer Jee{ Deens.

ICRA Ùee Yeejleeleerue De«eieCÙe heleceeheve mebmLesves peenerj kesâuesuÙee meebefKÙekeâer
vegmeej Yeejleeleerue yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue keâpee&ÛÙee Jee{erÛee oj meve 2021-22 Ùee

Je<ee&le 8.3 Flekeâe jeefnuee. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee keâpee&ÛÙee Jee{erÛee oj ne yeBefkebâie%

#es$eeleerue keâpe& Jee{erhes#ee Kethe ØeceeCeele peemle DemeuÙeeÛes ÙeeÉejs efveoMe&veeme Ùesles.

meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves Asset Backed Credit,

TJSB Express 2.0, Bill Discounting, Vendor Financing, TJSB

Swayam 2.0 ECLGSJe Ùee 6 veJeerve keâpe& Ùeespevee Debceueele DeeCeuÙee. Ùee
meJe& Ùeespeveebme «eenkeâebÛee Gòece Øeeflemeeo ueeYeuee Je Ùee Ùeespeveebleie&le yeBkesâves SketâCe

� 725 keâesšeRÛeer keâpex efJelejerle kesâueer.

meOÙee Deeheueer yeBkeâ efkeâjkeâesU keâpee&leerue «eenkeâebÛeer hee$elee lJeefjle he[leeUCÙee

keâjerlee Skeâe veJeerve Ûeer efveefce&leer keâjerle Deens. Ùee ceeOÙeceeÉejs yeBkeâApplication

Deeheuee keâpe& hegjJe"e DeefOekeâ Jesieeves keâjsue ne ceuee efJeÕeeme Jeešlees.

meve 2021-22 Ùee keâeUele yeBkesâves 2,800 keâesšeRntve DeefOekeâ jkeâcesÛee veJeerve�

keâpe& hegjJe"e kesâuee. lemesÛe ÙeeÛe keâeueeJeOeerle yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe 1,600 keâesšer�

keâpeeËÛeer hejleHesâ[ osKeerue Peeueer Deens. ns meJe& Deekeâ[s yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe keâpee&le megceejs

50 Ûeer Guee{eue PeeuÙeeÛes oMe&Jeleele Je meoj Guee{eue heÙee&Ùeeves yeBkesâÛÙee keâpeeËÛeer%

iegCeJeòee osKeerue oMe&efJeles, ns ceuee efJeMes<e veceto keâjeJesmes Jeešles.

efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee ceeÛe& 13, 2020 ÛÙee heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee

DeeheuÙee SketâCe keâpe& hegjJe"ŸeeÛÙee 50 jkeäkeâce 1 keâesšer hes#ee keâceer DemeuesuÙee% �

keâpe& KeelÙeebÛÙee ceeOÙeceeletve efJelejerle keâjCes yebOevekeâejkeâ Demetve Ùeekeâjerlee ceeÛe&
2024 heÙeËleÛee keâeueeJeOeer megefveef§ele kesâuesuee Deens. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves Ùee efoMesves
ÙeesiÙe leer heeJeues GÛeuele Ùeekeâjerlee Skeâe mJeleb$e keâ#eeÛeer efveefce&leer kesâueer Deens. lemesÛe

yeBkesâves SketâCe keâpe& Jee{erkeâjerlee osKeerue ÙeeCredit Marketing Department

keâ#eeÛeer mLeehevee kesâueer Deens.

Jejerue heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej yeBkeâebÛes De«eerce #es$eebleie&le keâpe& hegjJe"ŸeeÛÙee ØeceeCeeÛes

Gefö° meOÙeeÛÙee 40 Je¤ve 75 heÙeËle Jee{efJeCÙeeÛes efveoxMe efjPeJn& yeBkesâves% %

peenerj kesâues Demetve Ùeemee"er ceeÛe& 2024 ner keâeueceÙee&oe efveef§ele kesâueer Deens. meve
2021-22 DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&keâjerlee De«eerce #es$eebleie&le keâpe& hegjJe"ŸeeÛes ØeceeCe efjPeJn&

yeBkesâves 50 megefveef§ele kesâues Demetve DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee meoj yeeyeleÛee mejemejer keâpe&%

hegjJe"e 63.14 lej ceeÛe& 31, 2022 jespeerÛee keâpe& hegjJe"e 72.19 jeefnuee% %

ns meebieCÙeeme ceuee efJeMes<e Deevebo nesle Deens.

(� keâesšeRceOÙes)

"sJeeRÛee Øekeâej 2021-22 % 2020-21 %

Ûeeuet 1,135.83 8.52 936.37 7.77

yeÛele 2,906.54 21.79 2,520.55 20.92

cegole 9,293.91 69.69 8,591.58 71.31

SketâCe 13,336.28 100.00 12,048.50 100.00
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Deveglheeefole keâpex :

yeBkesâves ØelÙeskeâ keâpe&KeelÙeeÛÙee LekeâyeekeâerÛee JesUsle kesâuesuee hee"hegjeJee Je
DeeJeMÙekeâlesvegmeej kesâuesuÙee JemegueerÛÙee keâejJeeÙee, Ùee heeÕe&YetceerJej, DeeheuÙee
yeBkesâÛes {esyeU Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes ØeceeCe meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le

4.23 Je¤ve 3.93 Flekesâ keâceer Peeues. Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes keâesCelesner% %

nmleeblejCe ve keâjlee Je lemesÛe keâesCelesner keâpe& efveuexefKele ve keâjlee osKeerue yeBkesâÛÙee
Deveglheeefole keâpee&le Peeuesueer ner Ieš GuuesKeveerÙe cnCeeJeer ueeiesue.

yeBkesâÛeer efveJJeU Deveglheeefole keâpex ceeieerue Je<ee&ØeceeCes cnCepesÛe, MetvÙe mlejeJej

jenerueer. yeBkesâÛee ceeÛe& 31, 2022 jespeerProvision Coverage Ratio

100 ntve DeefOekeâ Flekeâe me#ece jeefnuee. meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le%

yeBkesâves DeeheuÙee Deveglheeefole keâpee&le 37 keâesšeRÛeer Jemegueer osKeerue kesâueer Deens.�

lemesÛe yeBkesâves efveuexefKele kesâuesuÙee keâpee&le osKeerue DenJeeue Je<ee&le 6.66 keâesšeRÛeer�

Jemegueer kesâueer Deens.

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ lelJeevegmeej keâesefJe[ meboYee&le 4.60�

keâesšeRÛeer lejleto kesâueer Demetve efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee veJeerve heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej meve 2021-

22 ÛÙee Deefuekeâ[erue keâeUele nmleeblejerle kesâuesuÙee keâpee&le osKeerue 11.75�

keâesšeRÛeer DeefOekeâ lejleto kesâueer Deens.

iegbleJeCetkeâ :

ieleJe<eeaÛÙee 4,487 keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le�

yeBkesâÛeer iegbleJeCetkeâ 4 veer Jee{tve Je<ee&DeKesjerme leer 4,662 keâesšer Peeueer. DenJeeue% �

Je<ee&le efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee efvekeâ<eevegmeej yeBkesâves jesKelee, Deeblej-yeBkeâ iegbleJeCetkeâerÛes

ØeceeCe lemesÛe Je iegbleJeCetkeâerÛes ØeceeCe osKeerue ÙeesiÙe les jeKeuesSLR NON-SLR

Deens.

meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le mejkeâejer jesKÙeebJejerue hejleeJee ieleJe<eeaÛÙee

6.18 ÛÙee leguevesle 6.84 Flekeâe jeneruee. jesKÙeebÛÙee Ùee hejleeJÙeeleerue% %

cees"Ÿee Jee{erÛÙee heeÕe&YegceerJej osKeerue DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee iegbleJeCetkeâerÛÙee

yeepeejcetuÙeele 96 keâesšeRÛeer Je=æer nesleer. iegbleJeCetkeâerÛÙee yeepeejcetuÙeeleerue meoj�

Je=æer yeBkesâÛee iegbleJeCetkeâ heesš&HeâesefueDees me#ece DemeuÙeeÛes oMe&Jeles.

iegbleJeCetkeâerJejerue hejleeJÙeeleerue meelelÙe Je oerIe&keâeueerve cegoleerÛÙee iegbleJeCetkeâerÛes
cenòJe ue#eele Iesle DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves iegbleJeCetkeâerÛÙee heesš&HeâesefueDeesÛeer ÙeesiÙe leer yeebOeCeer

kesâueer Demetve yeBkesâÛÙee iegbleJeCetkeâerJejerue SketâCe hejleeJee meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ
Je<ee&le GuuesKeveerÙe jeefnuee Deens.

hejosMeer ÛeueveJÙeJenej :

efjPeJn& yeBkesâves efouesuÙee efJeosMe efJeefveceÙe JÙeJenejeÛÙee hejJeeveieer Debleie&le meve
2010 heemetve Deeheueer yeBkeâ DeefOeke=âle [eruej cnCetve keâeÙe&jle Demetve meOÙee yeBkesâÛes
`De’ ßesCeerÛes keWâõ cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙeele lej `ye’ ßesCeerÛeer keWâõs Deveg›eâces jece cee®leer jes[
("eCes), Debye[ (veeefMekeâ), DebOesjer (cegbyeF&) Je [skeäkeâve efpeceKeevee (hegCes) ÙesLes Deensle.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâÛÙee Deeblejje<š^erÙe JÙeJemeeÙe efJeYeeieeves 4,528 keâesšeRÛee�

JÙeJenej keâjerle 10.86 keâesšeRÛee veHeâe efceUefJeuee. yeBkesâÛee ieleJe<eeaÛee JÙeJenej Je�

veHeâe Deveg›eâces 3,977 keâesšer Je 9.34 keâesšer Flekeâe neslee. DenJeeue Je<ee&le� �

yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe JÙeJenejele 13 hes#ee DeefOekeâ Je=æer Peeueer. ÙeeÛeyejesyej DeeheuÙee%

yeBkesâves DenJeeue Je<ee&le 4,749 keâesšeRÛee Deeblej-yeBkeâ JÙeJenej osKeerue kesâuee.�

yeBkesâves Deeheuee JÙeepe KeÛe& keâceer keâjCÙeeÛÙee Â°erkeâesveeletve Export Credit Re-

Finance in Foreign Currency ner megefJeOee osKeerue GheueyOe keâ®ve Iesleueer
Deens.

yeBkesâÛÙee `De’ ßesCeerÛÙee keWâõeceOetve Deeblej-yeBkeâ JÙeJenej Je DeeÙeele-efveÙee&le JÙeJenej
lemesÛe `ye’ ßesCeerÛÙee keWâõebceOetve Heâòeâ DeeÙeele-efveÙee&le JÙeJenej kesâues peeleele.
DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâÛÙee `keâ’ ßesCeerÛÙee SketâCe mebKÙesle Jee{ Peeueer Demetve `keâ’
ßesCeerÛeer meOÙee 80 keWâõs keâeÙe&jle Deensle.

meOÙee yeBkeâ Decesefjkeâve [e@uej, Ùegjes, heeGb[, pe@heveerpe Ùesve, Dee@mš^sefueÙeve [e@uej,
kesâvesef[Ùeve [e@uej, efmebieehetj [e@uej Je efmJeme øeBâkeâ DeMee Dee" Ûeueveele JÙeJenej
keâjerle Deens. mebhetCe& peieYejeleerue 200 hes#ee peemle yeBkeâebMeer DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves
JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ mebyebOe ØemLeeefhele kesâues Deensle.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâves DeeÙeele heleØele, yeeÙeme& ›esâ[erš, hejkeâerÙe Ûeueveele keâpe& Je
efveÙee&le hegjJe"e DeMee Deveskeâ megefJeOee «eenkeâebvee GheueyOe keâ®ve efouÙee Deensle.

lemesÛe yeBkesâves ner megefJeOee GheueyOe keâjCÙeeÛÙeeMoney Transfer Services

ceeOÙeceeletve yejesyej osKeerue keâjejWestern Union Money Transfer

kesâuee Deens.

Flej JÙeJemeeÙe :

«eenkeâebÛÙee iejpeebÛÙee keâ#ee ue#eele IesTve Deeheueer yeBkeâ vesnceerÛe efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee

mesJee hegjefJeCÙeele lelhej Demeles. DenJeeue Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves Manipal Cigna

Health Insurance Company HDFC Life Insurance CompanyJe
yejesyej keâjej kesâuee Deens. Ùee meJeeËÛÙee DeeOeejs yeBkesâÛÙee efJecee JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue

Glhevveele DenJeeue Je<ee&le 1.47 keâesšeRJe¤ve 2.87 keâesšer Flekeâer Jee{ veeWoueer� �

iesueer.

lÙeeÛeyejesyej cÙegÛÙegDeue Hebâ[ iegbleJeCetkeâ, Je Deeoer mesJee osKeerueASBA DEMAT

(� keâesšeRceOÙes)

leheMeerue % %2021-22 2020-21

{esyeU Deveglheeokeâ keâpex 264.43 3.93 238.43 4.23

efveJkeU Deveglheeokeâ keâpex 0.00 - 0.00 -

SketâCe keâpex 6,722.70 5,631.09
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yeBkeâ DeeheuÙee «eenkeâebvee hegjJeerle Deens. cÙegÛÙegDeue Hebâ[ JÙeJenejeleerue yeBkesâÛÙee

Glhevveele 76 Jee{ nesle DenJeeue Je<ee&le les 0.59 keâesšer Flekesâ veeWoues iesues.% �

ASBA Off LinemesJesDebleie&le osKeerue DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves «eenkeâebvee meOÙee DemeuesuÙee

mesJesyejesyejÛe mesJee osKeerue GheueyOe keâ®ve efoueer Deens.On Line

Flej GlhevveeÛee Œeesle Jee{efJele yeBkeâ «eenkeâebvee mesJee hegjefJeCÙeeÛÙee Âef°keâesveeletve
YeefJe<Ùeele osKeerue DeMeerÛe JeešÛeeue keâjsue ne ceuee efJeÕeeme Jeešlees.

peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve :

peesKeerce ner yeBefkebâie JÙeJemeeÙeeÛes Debie Demetve JÙeJemeeÙeeÛeer Jee{ Je efmLejlee Ùeekeâjerlee
peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve yeBkesâmee"er cenòJeeÛes "jles. yeBefkebâie JÙeJemeeÙeeme ØeecegKÙeeves
›esâ[erš efjmkeâ, ceekexâš efjmkeâ, Dee@hejsMeveue efjmkeâ Je efueefkeäJeef[šer efjmkeâ Ùee
peesKeerceebvee meeceesjs peeJes ueeieles. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves Ùee peesKeerceebÛÙee
JÙeJemLeeheveemee"er efJeefJeOe meefcelÙeebÛeer mLeehevee kesâueer Demetve efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee
peesKeerceebbleie&le Demeuesues JÙeehekeâ peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve OeesjCe osKeerue leÙeej kesâues
Deens Je Ùeekeâjerlee megØeceeCeerle Ùeespevee Je efveÙeceeJeueer osKeerue keâeÙee&efvJele kesâueer
Deens. yeBkesâÛee JÙeJemeeÙe ue#eele IesTve yeBkesâÛes mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve
OeesjCeeÛee JesUesJesUer Dee{eJee Iesles. peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheveeÛÙee ceeOÙeceeletve DeeheuÙee

yeBkesâves Ûeer vesceCetkeâ kesâueer Deens.Risk Officer

ceeveJe mebmeeOeve :

yeBkesâÛÙee ceeveJe mebmeeOeve efJekeâemeeÛes ØecegKe Gefö° keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛÙee keâeceeleerue Øeieleer
meelelÙeeves GbÛeeJeCÙeeÛes Demeles. ns Gefö° iee"leevee keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee keâewMeuÙe, #ecelee,
ceeefnleer Je leb$e%eeve DeMee efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee ØeefMe#eCeeÛeer iejpe Demeles. ÙeemeboYee&le
DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛÙee SketâCe #ecelesle efJekeâeme keâjCÙeeÛÙee Â°erves DenJeeue
Je<ee&le efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee ØeefMe#eCe Je keâeÙe&MeeUebÛes DeeÙeespeve kesâues. ÙeeceOÙes Debleie&le

ØeefMe#eCe lemesÛe veeceebefkeâle mebmLeebveer DeeÙeesefpele kesâuesueer ØeefMe#eCes, E-Learning

Je Ùee yeeyeeRÛee meceeJesMe neslee.Standard Operating Procedure

yeBkesâÛes mJeleŠÛes DeÅeÙeeJele ØeefMe#eCe keWâõ efoveoÙeeU YeJeve, "eCes ÙesLes keâeÙe&jle
Demetve yeBkesâÛÙee keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee Ùee keWâõele Debleie&le ØeefMe#eCe efoues peeles. lÙeeÛeyejesyej

Deeheueer yeBkeâ keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee IIBF, CAB-RBI, FEDAI, NAFCUB, Strategic

Advisors & Financial Consultants FlÙeeoer veeceebefkeâle ØeefMe#eCe
mebmLeebveer DeeÙeesefpele kesâuesuÙee ØeefMe#eCe efMeefyejebme osKeerue hee"Jele Demeles.

ÙeemeboYee&le yeBkesâves keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee Bank Products, AML, KYC, Cash

Management, Cyber Security, Digital Products, Deposits,

Banking related Laws, Loan Documentation & Mortgages,

RBI Circulars, Credit appraisal, Recovery, Marketing,

Communication skills, Digital products promotion,

Turnaround strategies for loss making branches FATCAJe

DeMee efJeefJeOe efJe<eÙeeleerue ØeefMe#eCe efoues. lemesÛe DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛes %eeve

efJekeâefmele keâjCÙeekeâefjlee osKeerue Ûeeuet kesâues Deens.Online Module

keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee Øeeslmeenve osCÙeeÛÙee Âef°ves yeBkesâves DenJeeue Je<ee&le ‘Employee of

the Month’ ‘Employee of the Quarter’Je Ùee Ùeespevee jeyeefJeuÙee.

yeBkesâÛes keâener cenòJeeÛÙee heoeJejerue DeefOekeâejer ÙeslÙee keâener Je<ee&le efveJe=òe nesCeej
Deensle. lÙeecegUs keâeUeÛeer iejpe DeesUKetve DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves DeeòeeheemetveÛe Ùee

meboYee&leerue Ûeeuet kesâues Deens. ÙeeÛe Deveg<ebieeves yeBkesâvesSuccession Planning

DeeheuÙee keâener le®Ce Je neslekeâ® DeefOekeâeNÙeebvee keâener Jeefj<" DeefOekeâeNÙeebceeHe&âle

Mentorship Programme osKeerue Ûeeuet kesâuee Deens. Ùee DeeOeejs Deeheueer
yeBkeâ YeefJe<Ùeele ns nesT Ieeleuesues efmLelÙeblej menpeielÙee heej hee[sue ne
ceuee efJeÕeeme Jeešlees.

yeBkesâves megJeCe& ceneslmeJeer Je<ee&le meJe& keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee Skeâ ceefnvÙeeÛee heieej Yesš osle
yeBkesâÛÙee Øeieleerleerue lÙeebÛÙee ÙeesieoeveeÛee ieewjJe kesâuee Deens.

DeeOegefvekeâ leb$e%eeve :

yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue meOÙeeÛeer mheOee& Je DeeJneves ue#eele Ieslee «eenkeâebvee DeÅeÙeeJele
leb$e%eeveeÛee DeefOekeâeefOekeâ Jeehej keâjle JewefJeOÙehetCe& Je veeefJevÙehetCe& ef[efpešue mesJee
hegjJeCes ner keâeUeÛeer iejpe yeveueer Deens. Ùee Â°erves meOÙee Deeheueer yeBkeâ «eenkeâebvee

IMPS, Unified Payment Interface (UPI), Bharat Bill Payment

System (BBPS), QR Payments, Payment Gateway Services

Deeoer mesJee hegjefJele Deens.

ef[efpešue JÙeJenejebÛÙee mebKÙesle vepeerkeâÛÙee keâeUele YejerJe Jee{ Peeueer Deens. Ùee
Deveg<ebieeves leb$e%eeveeÛee Jeehej keâjerle ef[peeršue mesJee hegjJeCÙeeceeieerue yeBkesâÛee GösMe
JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue veJeerve mebOeerÛee MeesOe IesCÙeeyejesyejÛe KeÛe& efveÙeespeveeÛee osKeerue
Deens.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves JePublic Works Department, Goa

BEST BBPSyejesyej Deveg›eâces heeCeer Je Jeerpe efyeue keâueskeäMeveÛee keâjej ÛÙee
ceeOÙeceeletve kesâuee Demetve DeeòeeheÙeËle yeBkesâves DeMee efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee 180
mebmLeebyejesyej Ùee meboYee&leerue keâjej kesâues Deensle.

Deeheueer yeBkeâ meOÙeeÛes yeoueCÙeeÛÙee Øeef›eâÙesle DemetveCore Banking Solution

veJeerve DelÙeeOegefvekeâ cnCepesÛeCore Banking Solution TCS BaNCS

Application ns ueJekeâjÛe «eenkeâebÛÙee mesJeskeâefjlee GheueyOe nesCeej Deens. Ùee

Øekeâuheeme yeBkesâves ns veeJe efoues Demetve Ùee veJeerve‘project Aakanksha’ CBS

ØeCeeueer Éejs yeBkeâ DeeheuÙee «eenkeâebme DelÙeeOegefvekeâ megefJeOee DeefOekeâ heefjCeecekeâejkeâ

heOoleerves hegjJesue ne ceuee efJeÕeeme Jeešlees. yejesyejÛe yeBkeâCBS Application

DeeheuÙee «eenkeâebvee YeefJe<Ùeele State of Art Retail Banking, Mobile
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Banking, Corporate Internet Banking, Corporate Mobile

Banking Deeoer mesJee osKeerue hegjefJeCeej Deens.

meOÙee yeBkesâÛes keâce&Ûeejer Ùee Ùee ØekeâuheeJej Denesje$e‘Project Aakanksha’

keâece keâjerle Demetve yeBkeâ ne Øekeâuhe 2022-23 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le keâjsueGo Live

ne ceuee efJeÕeeme Jeešlees.

YeefJe<Ùeele osKeerue yeBkeâ ÙeeÛe efoMesves Je ieleerves DeeOegefvekeâ leb$e%eeveeÛee Jeehej keâjerle
«eenkeâebvee mesJee hegjJeCÙeeJej Yej osle Deeheueer JeešÛeeue Ûeeuet "sJesue.

meeÙeyej efmekeäÙegefjšer:

leb$e%eeve Je Ùee ceeOÙeceeletve nesCeeNÙee DeeefLe&keâ JÙeJenejebceOÙesDigital Products

iesuÙee keâener Je<ee&le cees"Ÿee ØeceeCeele Jee{ Peeueer Deens. ÙeecegUs «eenkeâ Je yeBkeâ ÙeebÛÙee

megj#esÛÙee Deveg<ebieeves meOÙee ne keâUerÛee cegöe yeveuee Deens.Cyber Security

yeBkesâves Deeheueer meeÙeyej efmekeäÙegefjšer ØeCeeueer DeefOekeâ cepeyetle keâjCÙeeÛÙee efoMesves

Servers Network HCI Based Technology SDWANJe keâjerlee Je

Architecture ÙeeÛee ØeYeeJeer Jeehej kesâuee Deens. lemesÛe DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves DeefOekeâ

megj#eskeâjerlee DeMee DeveskeâEDR/PIM/PAM/Web proxy/WAF

Solutions Ûeer osKeerue DebceueyepeeJeCeer kesâueer Deens.

meeÙeyej efmekeäÙegefjšer Ùee ceeOÙeceeleerue Oeeskesâ Je lÙeeletve efvecee&Ce nesCeejs og<heefjCeece
šeUCÙeemee"er DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves keâce&Ûeejer lemesÛe «eenkeâebÛÙee peeie=leer keâjlee JesUesJesUer
efvejefvejeàÙee ØekeâejÛes ceeefnleer Ghe›eâce osKeerue jeyeefJeues Deensle.

veHeâe :

meve 2021-22 Ùee yeBkesâÛÙee megJeCe& ceneslmeJeer DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le yeBkesâÛee {esyeU veHeâe

ieleJe<eeaÛÙee 229 keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle 8 keâesšeRveer Je=æerbiele nesle 237 keâesšer� � �

veeWouee iesuee. yeBkesâves megJeCe& ceneslmeJeer Je<ee&le peeefnjeleer, keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee efouesueer Skeâ
heieejeÛeer Yesš Demes keâener Jee{erJe KeÛe& kesâues. lemesÛe keâesjesvee keâeUele ogozJeer ce=lÙet
PeeuesuÙee keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛÙee kegâšgbefyeÙeebvee DeeefLe&keâ ceoleerÛee nele osKeerue heg{s kesâuee. Ùee
meJe& Jee{erJe KeÛeeËÛÙee heeÕe&YetceerJej osKeerue yeBkesâÛÙee {esyeU veheäÙeele Peeuesueer Je=æer
GuuesKeveerÙe cnCeeJeer ueeiesue.

yeBkesâÛee efveJJeU veHeâe DenJeeue Je<ee&le 163 keâesšeRJe®ve 8 keâesšeRÛeer Ieš nesle� �

� 155 keâesšer Flekeâe veeWouee iesuee. {esyeU veheäÙeele Jee{ Demetve osKeerue yeBkesâÛÙee
efveJJeU veheäÙeele Ieš efometve Deeueer. ÙeeÛeer ØecegKe keâejCes cnCepes yeBkesâves efjPeJn&

yeBkesâÛÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ lelJeevegmeej keâesefJe[ meboYee&le 4.60 keâesšeRÛeer kesâuesueer lejleto�

Je efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee veJeerve heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej meve 2021-22 ÛÙee Deueerkeâ[erue

keâeUele nmleeblejerle kesâuesuÙee keâpee&le kesâuesueer 11.75 keâesšeRÛeer DeefOekeâ lejleto,�

ner nesleer.

yeBkesâÛes efveJJeU JÙeepe Glhevve ieleJe<eeaÛÙee 407(Net Interest Income) �

keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle DenJeeue Je<ee&le 447 keâesšer veeWoues iesues Je Ùee Jee{erÛee oj 10� %

jeefnuee. heefjCeecele yeBkesâÛÙee ceOÙes osKeerue Jee{: Net Interest Margin (NIM)

nesle ieleJe<eeaÛÙee 3.29 Je®ve les DenJeeue Je<ee&le 3.41 veeWoues iesues. ÛÙee% % IBA

ceeheob[evegmeej 3 DeeJeMÙekeâ Demeleevee yeBkesâÛesNet Interest Margin (NIM) %

Net Interest Margin (NIM) 3.41 jeefnues.%

veheäÙeemebyebOeer cenòJeeÛee Ieškeâ Demelees lees cnCepes Return on Assets (RoA).

Ùeeyeeyele ÛÙee ceeheob[evegmeej 1 DeeJeMÙekeâIBA Return on Assets (RoA) %

Demeleevee yeBkesâÛes 1.10 jeefnues.Return on Assets (RoA) %

ueeYeebMe :

ICAI AS-4ves peejer kesâuesuÙee Ùee lejlegoervegmeej DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2017-18 heemetve
meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛÙee mebceleerves Ieesef<ele kesâuesuÙee ueeYeebMeeÛeer ieCevee leeUsyeboele
`osCes’ Ùee Debleie&le kesâuesueer veener. ueeYeebMee meboYee&leerue Iees<eCee ner Ùee meboYee&leerue
meJe& mebyebefOele mebmLeebÛÙee hejJeeveieer veblejÛe keâjCÙeele ÙesF&ue.

veHeâe efJeYeeieCeer 2021-22 :

meYeemeoebvee jeKeerJe efveOeer DeeefCe Flej iebieepeUer ÙeebÛes melÙe Je ÙeesiÙe ceguÙeebkeâve
mecepeeJes cnCetve Ùee Je<ee&Ûeer veHeâe efJeYeeieCeer ÙeeÛe Je<ee&ÛÙee leeUsyeboele DebleYet&le kesâueer
Demetve lÙeeme meYeemeoebÛeer cebpegjer Dehesef#ele Deens.

hegbpeer heÙee&Hlelee :

yeBkesâÛÙee hegbpeer heÙee&Hlelesle ceeieerue Je<eeaÛÙee 16.16 ÛÙee leguevesle meve 2021-22%

Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le Ieš nesTve ceeÛe& 31,2022 jespeer yeBkesâÛeer hegbpeer heÙee&Hlelee

15.28 jeefnueer.%

yeBkesâÛÙee šeÙej- Yeeb[JeueeÛes SketâCe Yeeb[JeueeMeer ØeceeCe 84 Demetve yeBkesâÛeeI CORE%

CRAR 12.85 Deens Je les yeBkesâÛÙee me#ece Yeeb[Jeueer heeÙeeÛes Åeeslekeâ Deens.%

lÙeecegUs YeefJe<Ùeele efjPeJn& yeBkesâves menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee Je ÛesBASEL II BASEL III

efvekeâ<e ueeJeues lejer Deeheueer yeBkeâ lÙeemee"er hetCe&heCes meppe Deens.

yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe Yeeb[JeueeÛeer GheueyOelee yeIelee meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le
DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves keâesCelÙeener ØekeâejÛÙee oerIe&keâeueerve cegole "sJeerÛeer GYeejCeer kesâueer
vemetve YeefJe<Ùeeleerue Ie[ecees[er ue#eele IesTve mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U Ùee meboYee&le ÙeesiÙe
efveCe&Ùe IesF&ue.

MeeKee efJemleej :

ceeÛe& 31, 2018 DeKesjerme yeBkesâÛÙee MeeKee 136 neslÙee. efjPeJn& yeBkesâves iesuÙee 4
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DeeefLe&keâ Je<eeËle veJeerve MeeKee GIe[CÙeeme menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee cebpegjer ve efouÙeeves
DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee MeeKeebÛeer mebKÙee ceeÛe& 31, 2022 DeKesj osKeerue 136 Ûe

jeefnueer. lÙeecegUs Deeheueer yeBkeâ JÙeJemeeÙe Je=æerkeâjerlee leb$e%eeve DeeefCe BC/BF

efveÙegkeäleerJej ue#e keWâõerle keâjle Deens.

JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ DevegMeemeve :

DeeefLe&keâ JÙeJenejeleerue heejoMe&keâlee Je meYeemeoebÛes efnle peheCes ns JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ
DevegMeemeveeÛes iegCeOece& Deensle. YeeieOeejkeâebÛÙee Je «eenkeâebÛÙee efnleeÛeer peheCetkeâ Je
lÙeebÛÙee iegbleJeCetkeâerÛeer cetuÙeJe=æerr nesCÙeekeâjerlee yeBkeâ megefJeefnle Ùeespevee jeyeefJele
Deeueer Demetve YeefJe<Ùeele osKeerue ÙeeÛe lelJeeÛee hee"hegjeJee keâjCÙeele ÙesF&ue.

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT:

efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ lelJeevegmeej yeBkesâves meve 2021-22 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le

Board of Management Ûeer mLeehevee kesâueer Deens. Ùee ceb[Uele SketâCe 6
meomÙe Deensle. Ùee hewkeâer 3 meomÙe ns mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueleerue Demetve GJe&efjle 3 meomÙe
ns yeens¤ve mJeerke=âle kesâues Deensle. meoj mJeerke=âle meomÙe leb$e%eeve Je ceeefnleer #es$e

lemesÛe keâeÙeoÙeeleerue peeCekeâej Demetve yeBkesâÛes GheeOÙe#e ns Board of

Management Ûes DeOÙe#e Deensle.

meomÙe mebKÙee :

ceeÛe& 31, 2022 jespeer yeBkesâÛeer meomÙe mebKÙee 61,534 Deens.

uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛeer vesceCetkeâ :

efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee SefØeue 27, 2021 ÛÙee heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej pÙee yeBkeâebÛeer SketâCe

De@mesš meeF&pe 15,000 keâesšeRhes#ee peemle Deens lÙee mebmLeekeâjerlee oesve JewOeeefvekeâ�

uesKeehejer#ekeâ vesceCÙeeÛeer metÛevee kesâueer Deens. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer SketâCe De@mesš meeF&pe

ceeÛe& 31,2022 jespeer 15,000 keâesšeRntve DeefOekeâ nesleer. lÙeecegUs meve�

2022-23 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&keâjerlee oesve JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛeer efveÙegòeâer
keâjCÙeeÛee Je lÙeebÛes Jesleve "jefJeCÙeeÛee DeefOekeâej mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueme
osCÙeemebyebOeerÛee ØemleeJe meYesheg{s "sJeCÙeele Deeuee Deens.

meeceeefpekeâ peyeeyeoejer :

meeceeefpekeâ GòejoeefÙelJe efmJekeâejle Deeheueer yeBkeâ ojJe<eea veheäÙeeleerue keâener efnmmee
meeceeefpekeâ mebmLeebvee Devegoeve ®heeves osles. lÙeeÛeØeceeCes yeBkeâ heÙee&JejCe mebyebOeeleerue
keâener meeceeefpekeâ hewuetbMeer osKeerue mebueive Deens. DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2021-22 ceOÙes

yeBkesâves 36 mebmLeebvee SketâCe 143.10 ueeKe Devegoeve ®heeves efJelejerle kesâues.�

heesšefveÙece og®mleer :

efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee DeefOekeâejØeeHle mebmLeebveer kesâuesuÙee efveoxMeevegmeej yeBkesâves ueeYeebMe

Ieesef<ele keâjCÙeemebyebOeerleerue yeoue meYesheg{s cebpegjerme "sJeues Deensle.

ßeOoebpeueer :

DenJeeue Je<ee&le efveOeve heeJeuesues yeBkesâÛes meYeemeo, Keelesoej, keâce&Ûeejer Je efnleefÛeblekeâ
Ùeebvee efJeveceÇ ßeOoebpeueer.

$e+=CeefveoxMe :

yeBkesâJej oeKeefJeuesuÙee efJeMJeemeeØeleer Je yeBkesâÛÙee meJeeËieerCe Øeieleerme meowJe heeef"byee
osCeeNÙee YeeieOeejkeâebÛee ceer $e+Ceer Deens. yeBkesâÛÙee ØeieleerceOÙes meelelÙeeves menkeâeÙe&
keâjCeeNÙee KeelesoejebØeleer ceer ke=âle%elee JÙeòeâ keâjlees.

YeejleerÙe efjPeJn& yeBkeâ, keWâõerÙe menkeâej Keeles-efouueer Je ve@Meveue hescesvš keâe@heexjsMeve
Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee ÙeebÛÙee JesUesJesUer efceUCeeNÙee ceeie&oMe&veeyeöue ns mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U ke=âle%e
Deens. yeBkesâÛes Debleie&le uesKeeheefj#ekeâ, JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeeheefj#ekeâ Je keâeÙeosMeerj
meuueeieej ÙeebÛÙee ceeie&oMe&veeÛee yeBkesâme melele HeâeÙeoe nesle Deeuee Deens. Deecner
lÙeebÛes DelÙeble DeeYeejer Deenesle.

yeBkesâuee meelelÙeeves Øeieleer heLeeJej De«esmej "sJeCÙeemee"er mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Je

Board of Management Jejerue meYeemeoebveer efouesuÙee ceeie&oMe&veeÛee Je
yengcetuÙe ÙeesieoeveeÛee ceer ke=âle%eleehetJe&keâ GuuesKe keâjlees.

yeBkesâuee meelelÙeeves Øeieleer heLeeJej De«esmej "sJeCÙeeme yeBkesâÛÙee meJe& keâce&ÛeejerJe=boeÛes
ueeYele Demeuesues Ùeesieoeve osKeerue DeeJneveelcekeâ heefjefmLeleerle cenlJeeÛes "jles.
yeBkesâÛÙee Øeieleermee"er melele keâeÙe&jle DemeCeeNÙee keâce&Ûeejer Jeiee&Ûes mebÛeeuekeâ
ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves ceer ceveŠhetJe&keâ DeefYevebove keâjlees.

sd/-

Deeheuee,

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves,

efJeJeskeâevebo ce. helkeâer

DeOÙe#e

efo. 10.05.2022
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To,

The Members,

TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements

of (hereinafter referred to asTJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

“the Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st

March 2022, the Profit and Loss Account, the Cash Flow

Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the

financial statements, including a summary of the

significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

The returns of the Head Office, its Departments and 34

branches visited by us during audit and the returns of 102

other branches which have been certified by the branch

management and independently reviewed by concurrent

auditors of those branches, are incorporated in these

financial statements. To the best of our knowledge and

information and as per the explanations given to us, no

specific guidelines have been issued to the Bank by the

Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies as regards

selection of branches to be covered under audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us, the financial

statements, give the information required by the Multi-

State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules

made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949

(As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by

the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the

guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India:

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of

affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2022;

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the

profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards

on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (“the ICAI”) (“the SAs”). Our

responsibilities under those SAs are further described in

the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial

Statements” section of our report. We are independent of

the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by

the ICAI together with the ethical requirements that are

relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the

provisions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act,

2002 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking

Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative

Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation

(Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the

Reserve Bank of India, and we have fulfilled our other

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and

Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are

responsible for the preparation of the other information.

The other information comprises the information included

in the Bank’s Annual report by the Board of Directors, but

does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s

report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made

available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022st
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In preparing the financial statements, the management

and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the

Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless the management

either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations,

or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing

the Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial

Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and

to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance

with the SAs will always detect a material misstatement

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error

and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence

the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise

professional judgement and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i. Identify and assess the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit

procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controls

other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,

our responsibility is to read the other information

identified above when it becomes available and, in doing

so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our

knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to

be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have

performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are required to

report that fact.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial

Statements

The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are

responsible for the preparation of these financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial

position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank

in accordance with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, including the accounting standards

issued by the ICAI. This responsibility also includes

maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made

thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As

applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the

Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the

guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, for

safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appropriate accounting policies; making

judgements and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and

presentation of the financial statements that give a true

and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.
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relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropr iate in the

circumstances.

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies

used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by

management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s

use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a

material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the

ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we

are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report

to the related disclosures in the financial statements

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s

report. However, future events or conditions may

cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going

concern.

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and

content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in

a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance

regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including

any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a

statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Banking Regulation

Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as

amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act,

2020, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and

explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. The information and explanations required and

obtained by us have been found to be satisfactory;

c. In our opinion, proper books of account as required

by the said Acts, Rules framed thereunder and the

Bye-laws, have been kept by the Bank so far as

appears from our examination of those books and

proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit

have been received from the branches and offices

not visited by us;

d. No separate audit of the Branches has been

conducted under the Multi State Co-operative

Societies Act, 2002 and therefore no other auditor’s

report has been received by us;

e. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and

the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report

are in agreement with the books of account and

returns;

f. The transactions of the Bank, which have come to

our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;

g. The profit and loss account shows a true balance of

profit for the period covered by such account;

2. As required by Rule27(2)(c), (d) and (e) of the Multi-

state Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report that:

a. To the best of our information and explanations

given to us and as shown by the books of the Bank,

the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss account

exhibit a true and fair view of the state of affairs of

the Bank;

b. In our opinion and according to information and

explanations given to us, there has been no material
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For GOKHALE & SATHE

Chartered Accountants

FRN - 103264W

CA Rahul Joglekar

Partner

Membership No. 129389

UDIN : 22129389AGSIVP3646

Place : Thane

Date : 09.04.2022

sd/-

Category Principal Outstanding

on 31.03.2022 ( in Crores)�

Doubtful Assets 122.20

Loss Assets 115.07

Fund Based amount Security Overdues,

outstanding as on Value as on if

31.03.2022 31.03.2022 any

( in Crores) ( in Crores) ( in Crores)� � �

0.25 1.47 NIL

impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in

the realisation of money due to the Bank;

c. In our opinion and according to information and

explanations given to us, the guidelines issued by

the Reserve Bank and National Bank for Agriculture

and Rural Development established under the

National Bank for Agriculture and Rural

Development Act, 1981, to the extent applicable to

the Bank, have generally been adhered to.

3. As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters

specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent

applicable to the Bank as under:

a. During the course of our audit, we have generally not

come across transactions which appear to be

contrary to the provisions of the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Act 2002, the Rules made

thereunder or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b. During the course of our audit, we have not come

across material and significant transactions which

appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the

Reserve Bank of India and National Bank for

Agriculture and Rural Development, to the extent

applicable to the Bank;

c. The following monies due to the Bank appear to

be doubtful of recovery against which a provision

of 244.26 Crores is made in the accounts.�

(Advances categorized as doubtful and loss assets

as per prudential norms laid down by the Reserve

Bank of India are considered as doubtful of

recovery);

d. s per the information provided to us and to the bestA

of our knowledge, the following credit facilities have

been sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the

Board or their relatives;

e. uring the course of our audit, we have generally notD

come across any violations of guidelines, conditions

etc. issued by the Reserve Bank of India and National

Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development, to the

extent applicable to the Bank;

f T. o the best of our knowledge, no other matters have

been specified by the Central Registrar, which require

reporting under this Rule.



(1) 109.50 112.28CAPITAL / AYeeb[Jeue

(2) 1230.42 1161.78RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES / B
jeKeerJe Je Flej efveOeer

(3) 13336.28 12048.50DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS / C
"sJeer Je Flej Keeleer

(4) 126.17 125.63BORROWINGS / DIesleuesueer keâpex

(5) 283.81 288.47BILLS FOR COLLECTION

BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE (As per Contra) /
JemegueerÛeer efyeues ÙesCes yeepetØeceeCes( )

(6) 131.70 102.84OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE /
Lekeâerle JÙeepe lejleto

osCes JÙeepe(7) 15.84 14.25INTEREST PAYABLE /

(8) 976.56 902.50OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS / E
Flej osCeer DeeefCe lejleto

veHeâe - leesše(9) 72.20 16.70PROFIT & LOSS / F

GRAND TOTAL / 16282.48 14772.95SketâCe

511.21 453.90CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / NmebYeeJÙe osCeer

As on
31 March 2021CAPITAL & LIABILITIES / Yeeb[Jeue Je osCeer

26

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 MARCH 2022st

As on
31 March 2022

Schedule

Shri. V. M. Patki
Chairman

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Vice-Chairman

- Directors -

Mrs. A. R. Apte, Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. S. S. Kamble, Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade,

Shri. C. N. Menon, Shri. V. V. Singavi, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. P. D. Thakur, Shri. S. A. Khandekar.

sd/- sd/-



PROPERTY & ASSETS / efpeboieer Je ÙesCeer

27

31 ceeÛe& 2022 Ûee leeUsyebo
( in Crore)�

As on
31 March 2022

Schedule
As on

31 March 2021

(1) 640.31 508.51CASH / GjesKe

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS / H(2) 2219.33 2176.13
Flej yeBkeâebceOeerue efMeuuekeâ

(3) 666.96 652.00MONEY AT CALL, SHORT NOTICE, LAF REVERSE

REPO & TREPS / ceeieCeer ÙeesiÙe "sJe,
Mee@š& veesšerme, SueSSHeâ efjJnme&d jshees Je šs^hme

(4) 4662.30 4486.73INVESTMENTS / IiegbleJeCetkeâ

(5) 6722.70 5631.09ADVANCES / Jefouesueer keâpex

(6) INTEREST RECEIVABLE / KÙesCes JÙeepe
(a) on Investments, Staff Loan & Other / 115.97 115.96

iegbleJeCetkeâ, keâce&Ûeejer keâpe& Je Flej

(b) on Advances (considered bad & doubtful 131.70 102.84
of recovery) (As per Contra) /

(yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpeeËJejerue ÙesCes)efouesueer keâpex

(7) 283.81 288.47BILLS RECEIVABLE

/BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION (As per Contra)
JemegueerÛeer efyeues osCes yeepetØeceeCes( )

BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS /(8) 0.05 0.20MeeKee pegUJeCeer

FIXED ASSETS / L(9) 76.08 73.07mLeeJej ceeueceòee

(10) 2.97 0.25CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS/ Yeeb[Jeueer KeÛe& (Øeuebefyele)

(11) 17.28 12.75DEFERRED TAX ASSET /(NET) ef[Heâ[& š@keämed ÙesCeer (efveJJeU)

(12) 739.48 721.41OTHER ASSETS / MFlej efpeboieer

(13) 3.54 3.54NON BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED IN

SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS /
keâpe& Jemetueer heesšer Kejsoer kesâuesuÙee efceUkeâleer

GRAND TOTAL / 16282.48 14772.95SketâCe

As per our report of even date annexed

For GOKHALE & SATHE

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

CA Rahul P. Joglekar
Partner
Mem. No. 129389
UDIN : 22129389AGSIVP3646
Date : 09.04.2022

sd/-

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Shri. S. P. Sathe

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

Date : 09.04.2022

sd/-



PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022st

E X P E N D I T U R E  / KeÛe& Year ended
31 March 2021

Year ended
31 March 2022

28

(1) Interest on Deposits / 572.03 620.99"sJeeRJejerue JÙeepe

(2) Interest on Borrowings / 11.68 10.00keâpee&Jejerue JÙeepe

(3) Salaries and Allowances / 138.23 125.72heieej DeeefCe Yeòes

(4) Contractual & Outsourcing Expenses / 17.88 14.72
kebâ$eešer DeeefCe DeeTš meesefmeËie KeÛe&

(5) Director’s Fees, Allowances and Expenses / 0.51 0.22
mebÛeeuekeâebÛes Megukeâ, Yeòee Je KeÛe&

(6) Rent, Rates, Taxes, Insurance and Lighting / 56.81 55.91
Yee[s, oj, keâj, efJecee Je Jeerpe

(7) Law Charges / 0.30 1.45keâeÙeoele%eebÛes Megukeâ

(8) Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges / 4.62 4.52
šheeue, leej Je šsefueHeâesve KeÛe&

(9) Travelling and Conveyance / 2.20 1.71ØeJeeme KeÛe&

(10) Auditor’s Fees and Expenses / 2.63 2.40uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛes Megukeâ Je KeÛe&

(11) Repairs and Maintenance / 5.98 5.22og®mleer Je osKeYeeue

(12) Depreciation and Amortisation / 14.18 13.56Iemeeje Je Deef«ecelee

(13) Amortisation of Premium on Securities / 6.32 5.72
leejCe he$eebJejerue DeefOecetuÙeemee"er lejleto

(14) Printing and Stationery / 2.43 1.87ÚheeF& Je uesKeve meeceg«eer KeÛe&

(15) Advertisement and Publicity / 6.65 2.64peeefnjele Je Øeefmeæer KeÛe&

(16) Loss on Sale of Assets / - 0.15ceeueceòee efJe›eâerleerue leesše

(17) Bank Charges / 1.64 1.91yeBkeâ Ûeepexme

(18) Clearing & Encoding Charges / 0.33 0.30

efkeäueDejeRie DeeefCe Svekeâes[eRie Ûeepexme

(19) Security Charges / 4.73 4.57megj#ee JÙeJemLee KeÛe&

(20) Professional Charges / 3.83 2.61JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ le%eebÛes Megukeâ

(21) Other Expenses / 30.35 25.94Flej KeÛe&

(22) Premium on G-Sec Maturity / - 0.40peer-meskeâd ce@ÛÙegefjšerJejerue DeefOecetuÙe

(23) Bad Debts Written Off / - 32.09efveuexefKele yeg[erle keâpe&

Balance Carried Forward............ ............ 883.33 934.62heg{erue heeveeJej



Year ended
31 March 2022

31 ceeÛe& 2022 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâ
( in Crore)�

I N C O M E / pecee

29

(1) Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills / 548.03 556.01

efouesuÙee keâpee&Jejerue efyeueebJejerue JÙeepe meJeuele/ /

(2) Interest on Investment / 465.78 459.04iegbleJeCegkeâerJejerue JÙeepe

(3) Discount on G-Sec Maturity / 0.69 -peer-meskeâd ce@ÛÙegefjšerJejerue meJeuele

(4) Dividend on Shares / 0.00 -MesDeme&Jejerue ueeYeebMe

(5) Commission, Exchange and Brokerage / 11.87 10.15
keâefceMeve, SkeämeÛeWpe DeeefCe yeÇeskeâjspe

(6) Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers / 5.44 4.36megj#ee KeCe Yee[s

(7) Profit on Sale of Investments / 2.21 11.03jesKÙeebÛÙee Guee{eueerJejerue veHeâe

(8) Income from Mutual Fund / 16.61 23.46cÙegÛegDeue Hebâ[Jejerue Glhevve

(9) Other Income / 43.38 39.59Flej Glhevve

(10) Foreign Currencies Fluctuation Gain / Loss  / 6.55 6.64
hejkeâerÙe ÛeueveeÛÙee Ûe{-Gleejeleerue veHeâe / leesše

(11) Written off Bad Debts Recovered / 6.66 12.23

efveuexefKele yeg[erle keâpee&leerue Jemegueer

(12) BDDR Written Back / - 32.09yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpe& efveOeerleerue hejleeJee

(13) Income from Data Centre Sharing / 0.37 1.13[eše meWšj MesDeefjbie Glhevve

(14) Income from Sale of Software / 0.05 0.03mee@heäšJesDej efJe›eâerJejerue Glhevve

(15) IT Consultancy Fees / 0.06 0.15DeeÙe šer keâvmeušvmeer Heâer

(16) Income From Digital Products / 9.46 7.40
[erefpešue heÇes[keäš heemetve Deeuesues Glhevve

(17) Profit on Sale of Asset / 2.54 -ceeueceòesÛÙee efJe›eâerJejerue veHeâe

(18) Recovery in Bad & Doubtful Investment / 0.44 -
yegef[le Je mebMeefÙele iegbleJeCetkeâerJejerue hegveØee&Hleer

Balance Carried Forward............ ............ 1120.14 1163.31heg{erue heeveeJej

Year ended
31 March 2021



Year ended
31 March 2022

Shri. V. M. Patki
Chairman

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Vice-Chairman

- Directors -

Mrs. A. R. Apte, Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. S. S. Kamble, Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade,

Shri. C. N. Menon, Shri. V. V. Singavi, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. P. D. Thakur, Shri. S. A. Khandekar.

sd/- sd/-
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022st

E X P E N D I T U R E  / KeÛe&

Balance Brought Forward / 883.33 934.62ceeieerue heeveeJe®ve

(24) PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES/lejlegoer Je mebYeeJÙe osCeer

i) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts / 19.00 19.10
yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpeeËÛeer lejleto

ii) Expenditure Provision & Contingencies / 0.31 -
iegbleJeCegkeâerÛÙee mLeeveeblejeJejerue Iemeeje

iii) Provision for Impairment of SR / (0.51) (0.06)
megj#ee heeJeleerÛÙee keâcepeesjerÛeer lejleto

iv) Provision for Restructured Advance / (2.06) (1.02)hegvej&efÛele keâpee&Ûeer lejleto

keâesefJe[ lejleto keâpe&v) Covid Provision (Advances) / ( ) 4.60 (0.34)

vi) Contingent Provision against Std. Assets / 1.50 -
Glheeokeâ efpeboieermee"er mebYeeJÙe lejleto

vii) Provision For Assets Sold To ARC / 11.75 -

uee efJekeâuesuÙee efpeboieerÛeer lejletoARC

(25) 202.22 211.01PROFIT BEFORE TAX / keâj hetJe& veHeâe

Current Income Tax / 52.00 51.50DeeÙekeâj

Short / Excess provision of last year / 0.22 (0.04)
ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûeer keâceer / DeefOekeâ lejleto

Deferred Tax / (4.53) (3.46)ef[Heâ[& š@keämed

154.53 163.01PROFIT FOR THE YEAR CARRIED DOWN / efveJJeU veHeâe

TOTAL / 1120.14 1163.31SketâCe

Basic and Diluted Earning per Share (EPS) / 69.95 72.02�

ØelÙeskeâ meceYeeieeJejerue yesefmekeâ DeeefCe [eÙeuÙegšs[ efceUkeâle �

Year ended
31 March 2021



Year ended
31 March 2022

As per our report of even date annexed

For GOKHALE & SATHE

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

CA Rahul P. Joglekar
Partner
Mem. No. 129389
UDIN : 22129389AGSIVP3646
Date : 09.04.2022

sd/-

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Shri. S. P. Sathe

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

Date : 09.04.2022

sd/-
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31 ceeÛe& 2022 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâ

I N C O M E / pecee

( in Crore)�

Balance Brought Forward / 1120.14 1163.31ceeieerue heeveeJe®ve

TOTAL / 1120.14 1163.31SketâCe

Year ended
31 March 2021
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PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022st

P A R T I C U L A R S / leheMeerue

Appropriations subject to AGM approval /

Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛeer cebpegjer DeOeerve

Statutory Reserve Fund / 38.63 35.76JewOeeefvekeâ jeKeerJe efveOeer

General Reserve / - 49.35meJe&meeOeejCe efveOeer

Investment Fluctuation Reserve / 5.00 10.00iegbleJeCetkeâ Ûe{-Gleej efveOeer

Charitable Fund / 1.55 1.43Oece&oeÙe efveOeer

Members Welfare Fund / 0.10 0.10meYeemeo keâuÙeeCe efveOeer

Co-operative Education Fund / 1.55 1.43menkeâejer efMe#eCe efveOeer

Contingency Reserve / 15.45 14.31mebYeeJÙe osCeer lejleto

Ex-Gratia to Employees / 12.05 11.63keâce&Ûeejer meeveg«en efveOeer

Bad & Doubtful Debts Fund / 5.00 20.00yegef[le Je mebMeefÙele efveOeer

Special Reserve (u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961) / 3.00 2.30

efJeMes<e efveOeer (DeeÙekeâj keâeÙeoe, keâuece DevJeÙes1961- 36 (1)(viii) )

82.33 146.31

72.20 16.70NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET/ leeUsyeboele Jeie& kesâuesuee veHeâe
TOTAL / 154.53 163.01SketâCe

Year ended
31 March 2022

Year ended
31 March 2021

Shri. V. M. Patki
Chairman

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Vice-Chairman

- Directors -

Mrs. A. R. Apte, Dr. Mrs. A. V. Bapat, Shri. S. S. Kamble, Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade,

Shri. C. N. Menon, Shri. V. V. Singavi, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. P. D. Thakur, Shri. S. A. Khandekar.

sd/- sd/-
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31 ceeÛe& 2022 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâe-leesše JeešCeer Keeles

P A R T I C U L A R S / leheMeerue

Balance Brought Forward / 154.53 163.01ceeieerue heeveeJe®ve

Profit of last year / 0.00 0.00ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûee veHeâe

TOTAL / 154.53 163.01SketâCe

( in Crore)�

Year ended
31 March 2022

Year ended
31 March 2021

As per our report of even date annexed

For GOKHALE & SATHE

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

CA Rahul P. Joglekar
Partner
Mem. No. 129389
UDIN : 22129389AGSIVP3646
Date : 09.04.2022

sd/-

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Shri. S. P. Sathe

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

Date : 09.04.2022

sd/-



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

As on
31 March 2021

34

( in Crore)�

As on
31 March 2022

SCHEDULE A - CAPITAL / A -heefjefMe° Yeeb[Jeue

Authorised Capital / DeefOeke=âle Yeeb[Jeue

10,00,00,000 Shares of 50/- each /�

10,00,00,000 50/- 500.00 500.00Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes�

Issued, Called up, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital /

FMÙeg[, keâe@u[ Dehe, meyem›eâeFy[ DeeefCe YejCee Peeuesues Yeeb[Jeue

a) Individual - 17491513 Shares of 50/- each 87.46 89.25�

17491513 50/-JewÙeefkeälekeâ Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes�

[P.Y. 17851109 Shares of 50/- each]�

b) Co-op. Institutions / State Govt. - 0 - Shares of 50/- each - -�

- 0 - 50/-menkeâejer mebmLee / jepÙe mejkeâej Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes�

c) Others - 4409263 Shares of 50/- each 22.04 23.03�

4409263 50/-Flej Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes�

[P.Y. 4605191 Shares of 50/- each]�

Total / 109.50 112.28SketâCe

SCHEDULE B-RESERVE FUNDS AND OTHER RESERVES /

heefjefMe° jeKeerJe Je Flej efveOeerB-

i) Statutory Reserve / 467.13 428.17JewOeeefvekeâ jeKeerJe efveOeer

ii) Building Fund / 24.00 24.00Fceejle efveOeer

iii) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve / 253.90 248.90yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpe& efveOeer

iv) Investment Fluctuation Reserve / 141.62 136.62iegbleJeCetkeâ Ûe{-Gleej efveOeer

v) Members Welfare Fund / 0.31 0.26meYeemeo keâuÙeeCe efveOeer

vi) General Reserve / 152.84 152.84meJe&meeOeejCe efveOeer

vii) Special Reserve (u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act,1961) / 50.55 47.55

1961 36(1)(viii) )efJeMes<e efveOeer (DeeÙekeâj keâeÙeoe, keâuece DevJeÙes

viii) Provision for Bad & Doubtful Investments / 0.00 0.44

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele iegbleJeCegkeâermee"er lejleto

ix) Charitable Fund / 1.55 1.43Oecee&oeÙe efveOeer

x) Contingency Reserve / 116.75 101.30mebYeeJÙe efveOeer

xi) Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets / 21.77 20.27

Glheeokeâ efpeboieermee"er mebYeeJÙe lejleto

Total / 1230.42 1161.78SketâCe



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

35

( in Crore)�

As on
31 March 2021

As on
31 March 2022

SCHEDULE C - DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS  /

heefjefMe° "sJeer DeeefCe Flej KeeleerC -

I Fixed Deposits / cegole "sJeer

i) Individuals & Others / 8013.51 7543.71JewÙeefkeälekeâ Je Flej

ii) Other Societies / 1280.40 1047.87Flej mebmLee

Total / 9293.91 8591.58SketâCe

II Savings Bank Deposits / yeÛele "sJeer

i) Individuals & Others / 2757.05 2387.47JewÙeefkeälekeâ Je Flej

ii) Other Societies / 149.49 133.08Flej mebmLee

Total / 2906.54 2520.55SketâCe

III Current Deposits / Ûeeuet "sJeer

i) Individuals & Others / 1106.00 909.74JewÙeefkeälekeâ Je Flej

ii) Other Societies / 29.83 26.63Flej mebmLee

Total / 1135.83 936.37SketâCe

IV MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE / Total / - -SketâCe

Total / (I)+(II)+(III)+(IV) 13336.28 12048.50SketâCe

SCHEDULE D - BORROWINGS / D -heefjefMe° Iesleuesueer keâpex

i) Export Credit Refinance from Commerz Bank AG (Unsecured) 15.16 14.62

/ ( )keâe@ceme& yeBkeâ Speer keâ[tve efveÙee&le keâpe& hegve&efJeòe efJeveeleejCe

ii) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits 2016-17 from Public 45.01 45.01

(TIER-II)(Unsecured) / 2016-17oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[) cegole "ssJe

(TIER-II)( )efJeveeleejCe

iii) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits 2017-18 from Public 66.00 66.00

(TIER-II)(Unsecured) / 2017-18oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[) cegole "ssJe

(TIER-II)( )efJeveeleejCe

Total / 126.17 125.63SketâCe

ceeieCeer ÙeesiÙe "ssJe Je Mee@š& veesšerme



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

36

( in Crore)�

As on
31 March 2021

As on
31 March 2022

SCHEDULE E - OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS /

heefjefMe° Flej osCeer DeeefCe lejletoE -

I OTHER LIABILITIES / Flej osCeer
i) Sundry Creditors / 53.36 36.29JewÙeefkeälekeâ "sJeeroej efkeâjkeâesU osCeer

ii) Statutory Liabilities Payable / 12.32 9.83JewOeeefvekeâ osCeer

iii) Advance Interest / Income received / 1.11 0.58DeeieeT Deeuesues JÙeepe/Glhevve

iv) Payslip Payable / 27.92 20.67hes mueerhe hesSyeued

v) Draft Payable / 0.00 0.00[^eheäš hesSyeued

vi) Loan Clearing Adjustment / Clearing  Adjustment / 0.06 0.00
ueesve efkeäueDejeRie De@[pesmšceWš / efkeäueDejeRie De@[pesmšceWš

vii) Dividend Payable / 0.86 0.72osÙe ueeYeebMe

viii) Ex-Gratia / 12.07 11.66keâce&Ûeejer meeveg«en efveOeer

ix) NFS/IMPS/POS/BBPS/UPI Settlement account / / 8.96 3.79Sved.SHeâd.Smed.
DeeÙe.Sce.heer.Sme./ heer.Dees.Sme./ yeer.yeer.heer.Sme./ Ùeg.heer.DeeÙe.mesšueceWš DekeâeGvš

x) Co-operative Education Fund / 1.55 1.43menkeâejer efMe#eCe efveOeer

xi) Balance with Correspondents EEFC A/C / 51.44 43.07F F Sheâd meer efMeuuekeâ

xii) Security Deliverable Under Reverse Repo / 545.53 643.72
efjJnme& jshees Debleie&le osÙe leejCehe$es

xiii) Security Deliverable Under Market Repo / 102.23 -
ceekexâš jshees Debleie&le osÙe leejCehe$es

cegolehetCe& oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[)xiv) Unpaid Matured LTD 2013-14 / 0.32 0.79

2013-14 cegole "ssJe

Total / 817.73 772.55SketâCe

II OTHER PROVISIONS / Flej lejleto
i) Provision for Income Tax / 3.36 4.24(Net of advance tax) DeeÙekeâjmee"er lejleto(efveJJeU)

ii) Provision for Miscellaneous Asset / 47.22 47.22Flej ceeueceòesmee"er lejleto

iii) Provision for Leave Bank Account / 0.47 0.60ueerJn yeBkeâ Keeles lejleto

iv) Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts / 23.31 4.31
yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpeeËÛeer lejleto

v) Provision for Advances (Covid) / ( ) 4.60 -keâpee&Ûeer lejleto keâesefJe[

vi) Provision for Restructured Advances / - 2.06hegvej&efÛele keâpeeËÛeer lejleto

vii) Provision for Assets Sold To ARC/ARC 68.44 59.84uee efJekeâuesuÙee efpeboieerÛeer lejleto

viii) Provision for Fraud under Claims/ 0.12 0.12HeâmeJeCetkeâerÛÙee oeJÙeebmee"erÛeer lejleto

ix) Provision of Impairment Loss of SRs/ - 0.51
megj#ee heeJeleerÛÙee keâcepeesjerÛeer lejleto

mebYeeJÙe Yee[s lejletox) Provision for Lease Rent / 11.31 11.05

Total / 158.83 129.95SketâCe

Total / (I)+(II) 976.56 902.50SketâCe



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

37

( in Crore)�

As on
31 March 2021

As on
31 March 2022

SCHEDULE F - PROFIT & LOSS / F -heefjefMe° veHeâe - leesše

Refer to Profit & Loss Appropriation Account 72.20 16.70

meboYe&: veHeâe-leesše JeešCeer he$ekeâ

SCHEDULE G - CASH / G -heefjefMe° jesKe

i) Cash in hand / 130.08 80.90jesKe

ii) Balances with Reserve Bank of India / 509.57 425.52

efjPeJn& yeBkeâ Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee

iii) Balances with State Bank of India / 0.65 2.08

mšsš yeBkeâ Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee

iv) Balances with State Co-operative Bank / 0.01 0.01

jepÙe menkeâejer yeBkeâ

Total / 640.31 508.51SketâCe

SCHEDULE H - BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS /

heefjefMe° Flej yeBkeâebceOeerue efMeuuekeâH -

I Current Deposits / Ûeeuet "sssJeer

i) Balances with Nationalised Banks / 15.70 2.41

je<š^erÙeke=âle yeBkeâe

ii) Balances with District Central Co-operative Banks / 0.00 0.00

efpeune ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeâe

iii) Balances with Other Banks / 92.88 82.31Flej yeBkeâe

iv) Balances with Banks Abroad / 86.70 75.72hejosMeeleerue yeBkeâe

Total / 195.28 160.44SketâCe

II Fixed Deposits / cegole "sssJeer

i) Fixed Deposit with State/District Central Co-op Banks / 0.01 0.01

jepÙe / efpeune ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeâe cegole "sssJeer

ii) Fixed Deposit with SBI and Nationalised Banks / 608.20 357.81

mšsš yeBkeâ DeeefCe je<š^erÙeke=âle yeBkeâe cegole "sssJeer

iii) Fixed Deposit with Other Banks 1415.84 1657.87

Flej yeBkeâe cegole "sssJeer

Total / 2024.05 2015.69SketâCe

Total / (I)+(II) 2219.33 2176.13SketâCe



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

38

( in Crore)�

SCHEDULE I - INVESTMENTS / I -heefjefMe° iegbleJeCetkeâ
i) 4152.63 3845.67Central & State government  Securities /

keWâõ DeeefCe jepÙe mejkeâejer leejCehe$es
(a)  Face Value / 4125.97oMe&veer cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 3810.99 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(b)  Market Value / 4240.35yeepeej cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 4027.96 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(Of the above G-Sec of FV 475.00 are given as�

security for TREPS facility from CCIL)/ 475.00(hewkeâer Ûeer�

mejkeâejer leejCehe$es š^sHme mee"er meermeerDeeÙeSue ÙeebÛÙeekeâ[s
[P.Y. 475.00]leejCe "sssJeues Deensle) ceeieerue Je<eea �

efjPeJe& Hebâ[ iegbleJeCetkeâ(c) Reserve Fund Investment / � 468.55

[P.Y. ]ceeieerue Je<eea � 433.07

ii) - -Other Approved Securities / Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCehe$es

iii) Shares / MesDeme&
Shares in Co-op. Institutions / 0.00 0.45menkeâejer mebmLeebÛes MesDeme&
Shares in other Institutions / 0.25 0.25Flej mebmLeebÛes MesDeme&

iv) 195.10 305.39Bonds of PSU / efheSmeÙegÛes jesKes
(a)  Face Value / 194.98oMe&veer cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 305.53 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(b)  Market Value / 197.47yeepeej cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 315.18 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �

v) Others / Flej
199.91 214.93Non convertible debentures / DeheefjJele&veerÙe leejCehe$es

(a) Face Value / 200.00oMe&veer cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 215.00  ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(b)  Market Value / 205.04yeepeej cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 224.57 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
2.00 2.00Mutual Funds / cÙegÛÙegDeue Hebâ[med

(a)  Face Value / 2.00oMe&veer cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 2.00 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(b)  Market Value / 2.94yeepeej cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 2.84 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
112.41 118.04Security Receipts / megj#ee heeJelÙee

(a)  Face Value / 112.41oMe&veer cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 118.05 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �
(b)  Market Value / 112.41yeepeej cetuÙe �

[P.Y. 117.54 ]ceeieerue Je<eea �

Total / 4662.30 4486.73SketâCe

As on
31 March 2021

As on
31 March 2022



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

39

( in Crore)�

As on
31 March 2021

As on
31 March 2022

SCHEDULE J - ADVANCES / J -heefjefMe° efouesueer keâpex
I Short Term Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Bills Discounted

of which Secured Against / Deuhe cegole keâpex, keâ@Me ›esâ[erš,
DeesJnj[^eheäš Je JemegueerÛeer efyeues
a) Govt. and Other approved Securities / 30.36 23.17

mejkeâejer Je Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCe keâpex
b) Other Tangible Securities / 3194.15 2798.36Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keâpex
c) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without 77.96 73.60

Collateral Securities / efJevee leejCe keâpex
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals / JewÙeefkeälekeâ keâpex
[P.Y. 887.61 ] 923.84ceeieerue Je<eea �
Of the Advances, amount overdue / Lekeâyeekeâer keâpex
[P.Y. 108.27 ] 122.05ceeieerue Je<eea �
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery / yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpex
[P.Y. 115.67 ] 127.00ceeieerue Je<eea �

Total / 3302.47 2895.13SketâCe

II Medium Term Loans of which Secured Against / ceOÙece cegole keâpex
a) Govt. and Other approved Securities / 2.14 1.76

mejkeâejer Je Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCe keâpex
b) Other Tangible Securities / 732.72 404.10Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keâpex
c) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without 59.09 41.99

Collateral Securities / efJevee leejCe keâpex
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals / JewÙeefkeälekeâ keâpex
[P.Y. 213.64 ] 313.31ceeieerue Je<eea �
Of the Advances, amount overdue / Lekeâyeekeâer keâpex
[P.Y. 27.38 ] 39.75ceeieerue Je<eea �
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery / yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpex
[P.Y. 24.57 ] 45.81ceeieerue Je<eea �

Total / 793.95 447.85SketâCe

III Long Term Loans of which Secured Against / oerIe& cegole keâpex
a) Govt. and Other approved Securities / 0.63 0.85

mejkeâejer Je Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCe keâpex
b) Other Tangible Securities / 2598.64 2241.30Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keâpex
c) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without 27.01 45.96

Collateral Securities / efJevee leejCe keâpex
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals / JewÙeefkeälekeâ keâpex
[P.Y. 1280.45 ]                                                  1485.40ceeieerue Je<eea �
Of the Advances, amount overdue / Lekeâyeekeâer keâpex
[P.Y. 44.17 ] 55.94ceeieerue Je<eea �
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery / yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpex
[P.Y. 98.19 ] 91.62ceeieerue Je<eea �

Total / 2626.28 2288.11SketâCe

Total/ (I)+(II)+(III) 6722.70 5631.09SketâCe
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( in Crore)�

SCHEDULE K - INTEREST RECEIVABLE / K -heefjefMe° JÙeepe ÙesCes

a) i) On Investments / 98.27 100.76iegbleJeCetkeâeRJejerue

ii) On Staff Housing Loans / 17.70 15.20keâce&Ûeejer ie=n keâpeeËJejerue
Of the above Advances, Amount overdue / Jejerue keâpeeËJejerue
DeesJnj [Ùet jkeäkeâce ceeieerue Je<eea[P.Y. 0.00 ] 0.00�

Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery / yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele
keâpeeËJejerue ÙesCes ceeieerue Je<eea[P.Y. 0.00 ] 0.00�

b) i) On Advances / 131.70 102.84keâpeeËJejerue
(Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery /
yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpeeËJejerue ÙesCes)

Total / 247.67 218.80SketâCe

SCHEDULE M - OTHER ASSETS / M -heefjefMe° Flej efpeboieer
i) Sundry Debtors / 1.57 0.68efkeâjkeâesU ÙesCeer

ii) Stock of Stationery / 0.78 1.09uesKeve meeceg«eer

iii) Security Deposits / 3.16 2.86Deveecele jkeäkeâce

iv) Unused Stamps / 0.06 0.05ve Jeehejuesues mšBcHmed

v) Deposit for Premises / 13.38 13.43peeiesmee"er Deveecele jkeäkeâce

vi) Forex Deal Revaluation / 3.10 3.75efJeosMeer ÛeueveeÛÙee keâjejeleerue hegveceg&uÙeebkeâve

vii) Prepaid Expenses / 3.28 2.42DeeieeT kesâuesuee KeÛe&

viii) Other Receivables / 1.65 1.72Flej ÙesCeer

ix) Miscellaneous Assets / 47.22 47.22Flej ceeueceòee

x) Gratuity Plan Assets (Net of Provision) / 3.10 2.16
«e@ÛÙegSšer Hue@ve De@mesšmed (vesš Dee@Heâ ØeesJnerpeve)

xi) Leave Encashment Plan Assets (Net of Provision) / 2.62 0.24
ueerJn Svekeâ@MeceWvš Hue@ve De@mesšmed (vesš Dee@Heâ ØeesJnerpeve)

xii) RBI DEAF Claims Receivable / 0.09 0.06
Deej. yeer. DeeÙe. ef[. F. S. Sheâ. keäuescmed efjefmeJnsyeue

xiii) IMPS/NEFT/RTGS Settlement A/C / 8.63 0.48

/ /DeeÙe.Sce.heer.Sme. Sve.F.Sheâ.šer. Deej.šer.peer.Sme.mesšueceWš DekeâeTbš

xiv) Security Purchased under Reverse Repo / 545.53 643.72
efjJnme& jshees Debleie&le Iesleuesueer leejCehe$es

xv) Security Purchased under Market Repo / 102.23 -
ceekexâš jshees Debleie&le Iesleuesueer leejCehe$es

xvi) Goods and Service Tax Input Credit / 3.08 1.53
Jemleg DeeefCe mesJee keâj Fvehegš ›esâef[š

xvii) Advance Income Tax / - -(Net of Provisions)
DeeieeT DeeÙekeâj (vesš Dee@Heâ ØeesJnerpeve)

Total / 739.48 721.41SketâCe

As on
31 March 2021

As on
31 March 2022
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As on
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42

( in Crore)�

As on
31 March 2022

SCHEDULE N - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES /

heefjefMe° mebYeeJÙe osCeerN -

i) Bank Guarantees / 193.53 214.29yeBkeâ nceer he$es

ii) Letter of Credit / 83.01 87.91hele he$es

iii) Forward Exchange Contracts / 203.64 124.39

Heâe@jJe[& SkeämeÛeWpe keâe@vš^@keäšdmed

iv) Amount transferred to DEAF 31.03 27.31

(Net of payments made to eligible Depositors) /

ef[. F. S. Sheâ. uee pecee kesâuesueer jkeäkeâce (efveJkeU)

Total / 511.21 453.90SketâCe
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022st

I. Summary of significant accounting policies:

1. Basis of preparation:

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared

and presented in accordance with the generally accepted

accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared these

financial statements as stipulated under the Reserve Bank

of India (Financial Statements - Presentation and

Disclosures) Directions 2021, to comply in all material

respects with the accounting standards issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the

extent applicable, applicable statutory provisions under the

Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-

operative Societies) & Multi State Co-operative Societies

Act, 2002, Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules,

2002,circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of

India (‘RBI’) from time to time and current practices

prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in India.

The financial statements have been prepared following the

going concern concept on the accrual basis under the

historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted

in the current year are consistent with those of previous

year except otherwise specified.

2. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with

generally accepted accounting principles requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues

and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at

the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates

are based on management’s best knowledge of current

events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions

and estimates could result in outcomes requiring a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in

future periods.

3. Advances and Provisioning:

a. The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-

standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning

on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has

been arrived at on an on-going basis in accordance with the

Income Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning

Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to

time. The Bank is also in compliance with RBI circular dated

November 12, 2021 in this regard.

b. The unrealized interest in respect of advances

classified as Non-Performing Advances is disclosed as

“Overdue Interest Reserve” as per RBI directives.

c. In addition to provisions on Non-Performing

Advances, general provisions are made on following

categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as

under:

d. For restructured accounts, provision is made in

accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution in

the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of

restructuring and at each Balance sheet date thereafter. In

respect of accounts restructured pursuant to the impact of

COVID-19, provisions have been made as stipulated under

the extant RBI guidelines on the subject.

4. Revenue recognition (AS - 9):

a. - As per RBI directives, inIncome from advances

respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and

other income is recognized on accrual basis; income from

Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realization and in

case of advances with the Recovery Department of the

Bank, the recoveries in the accounts are first appropriated

towards principal outstanding and then towards interest

income.

b. - Interest income fromIncome from Investments

investments is recognized on a time proportion basis

Direct advances to Agricultural & SME Sectors 0.25 %

Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %

Commercial & real estate loans-residential housing 0.75 %

Other standard advances 0.40 %

Category Provision(%)
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asset is derecognized.

d. Impairment: The Carrying amounts of assets are

reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of

impairment based on internal/external factors. An

impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying

amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The

recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling

price and value in use.

6. Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

a. The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the

basis of methods and rates as mentioned below:

b. Computer and Peripherals used for providing

technological services are depreciated on a straight line

basis over the period of contract.

c. The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October

1 , is provided for the whole year otherwise the same arest

depreciated at 50% of the normal rates except depreciation

on vehicles which is provided for full year in the year of

acquisition, irrespective of date of acquisition.

d. No depreciation is provided on assets sold during the

year to third parties. In respect of assets sold to employees,

depreciation as per stipulated rates is provided.

considering the face value of investment and the rate

applicable. Discount on T-Bills and other discounted

instruments are recognized on a straight line basis over the

period to maturity. Trading Profits/Losses on securities are

recognised on a trade-date basis.

c. -Income from Information Technology services

Income from data center sharing / service consultancy

agreements with various co-operative Banks is recognized

on accrual basis in terms of the milestones laid down in each

agreement. Income from sale of customized software is

recognized as and when the license is granted to the

counter parties and invoices are raised on them.

d. Commission on sale of life insurance and mutual fund

products by the Bank is recognized as and when the

products are sold.

e. All other Income is recognised on accrual basis unless

specified otherwise. The commission on Letters of

Credit/Guarantees, Locker rent, Dividends received from

shares of co-operative and other institutions and mutual

funds, DEMAT charges and other service charges levied by

the Bank are recognized as income in the year in which it is

received.

5. Property, Plant & Equipment:

a. Fixed Assets, other than those that have been

revalued, are carried at historical cost less amortization /

depreciation accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of

purchase price, including non-refundable taxes and any

directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working

condition for intended use. Any trade discount, rebates are

deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

b. Revalued assets are carried at revalued amounts less

amortization/depreciation accumulated thereon. Surplus

arising out of revaluation is reflected under Revaluation

Reserve in the Balance Sheet.

c. Gains or Losses arising from de-recognition of fixed

assets are measured as difference between the net

proceeds on disposal and carrying amount of the assets and

are recognized in the Profit and Loss account when the

Furniture and Fixture Written Down Value 15 %

Furniture and Fixture
(safe deposit vault)

Plant and Machinery Written Down Value 25 %

Electrical Fittings Written Down Value 15 %

Office Premises Written Down Value 10 %

Capital expenditure on
Rented Premises

Office Equipment Written Down Value 25 %

Vehicles Straight Line 30 %

Computers & Peripherals
(including computer software)

Particulars Method of
Depreciation

Rate of
Depreciation

Assets taken on
Finance Lease

33.33% (as per
RBI directives)

At Amortised Value
over the Lease Term

Written Down Value 10 %

Straight Line

Written Down Value 25 %
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7. Foreign Exchange Transactions:

a. Transactions denominated in foreign currency are

accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of the

transaction.

b. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities

reflected in the Balance sheet are translated at the closing

spot rate of exchange announced by Foreign Exchange

Dealers Association of India (FEDAI) relevant to the Balance

sheet date. The Profit/Loss due to revaluation are

recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

c. The Outstanding spot and forward contracts are

revalued at the spot and forward rates respectively as

notified by FEDAI on the reporting date. The resulting Profit

/Loss is included in Profit and Loss account as per

FEDAI/RBI guidelines.

d. Contingent liabilities on account of foreign exchange

contracts, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and

other obligations denominated in foreign currencies are

disclosed at closing spot rate of exchange notified by FEDAI

relevant to the Balance sheet date.

e. Un-hedged foreign currency exposure:- Policy to

manage currency induced credit risk in case of un-hedged

foreign currency exposure is as follows:-

The Bank reviews un-hedged exposure of borrowers on a

monthly basis. The Bank has put in place a Mark-To-Market

system to monitor and review such position on a monthly

basis.

Operational Process

Un-hedged Foreign Currency Exposure may exclude items

which are effective hedge of each other. For this purpose,

two types of hedges which may be considered are -

financial hedge and natural hedge. Financial hedge should

be through a derivative (forward) contract with a Bank.

In case of other than above two hedges,

1) Branches are required to collect additional cash

margin from the related customer for non-fund and fund-

based limits in case of increase in INR liability due to the

exchange fluctuation or,

2) Additional amount of Term loan to be sanctioned by

the bank to cover the increased INR liability due to the

exchange fluctuation on un-hedged exposure.

Bank operates within prudential limits, such as Net Open

Position (NOP) and Aggregate Gap (AG) limits. Bank use the

interbank market for entering into SWAP deals to manage

its own exchange rate risk as well as it makes effective use

of Export Credit Refinance in foreign currency availed from

its overseas correspondent to cushion export finance in

foreign currency.

8. Investments:

a. Investments are classified into “Held for Trading”

(HFT), “Available for Sale” (AFS), and “Held to Maturity”

(HTM) categories in accordance with the Reserve Bank of

India (RBI) guidelines on Classification and Valuation of

Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks.

b. For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance sheet,

Investments have been classified under following groups as

- Government Securities, Other approved securities,

Shares, Bonds of PSU and Others (Non-convertible

debentures, Mutual Funds and Security Receipts).

c. Investments under HTM category are carried at

Acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the

investments under this category is amortized over the

residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and

Policy adopted by Bank.

d. Transfers from/to HTM category are done once in a

year preferably at the beginning of the year, at acquisition

cost or book value or market value on the date of transfer,

whichever is least and scrip-wise depreciation, if any, is

debited to Profit and Loss account and appreciation, if any,

is ignored.

e. Investments under HFT and AFS category are valued

scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net

depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for.

Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

f. In case of shares, bonds & other investments, the

scrip-wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of
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government securities (excluding treasury bills) is

determined on the basis of the prices periodically declared

by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA/FBIL. In case of unquoted

government securities, market price or fair value is

determined as per the rates published by FIMMDA/FBIL.

Net appreciation/depreciation are aggregated for each

class of securities and net depreciation in aggregate for

each category, if any, is charged to Profit and Loss account.

Net appreciation, if any, is ignored. Market values of mutual

funds are determined on the basis of NAV as on 31 Marchst

declared as per guidelines issued by AMFI.

g. The securit ies sold and purchased under

Repo/Reverse Repo are accounted based on Guidelines

issued by Reserve Bank of India. Securities are transferred

as in the case of normal outright sale/purchase

transactions and such movement of securities is reflected

using the Repo/ Reverse Repo Accounts and contra entries.

The above entries are reversed on the date of maturity.

Costs and revenue are accounted as interest expenditure/

income, as the case may be.

h. Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by

Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are valued at cost

till the expiry of 6 months from the date of acquisition

thereof. Thereafter these are valued on the basis of NAV

declared by the ARCs from time to time and any

depreciation thereon is recognized in the Profit and Loss

account. Appreciation if any in the rating of the SRs over the

original face value is ignored. Provisioning for SRs is

subjected to the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India

vide circular no. RBI/DOR/2021-22/86 DOR.STR.REC.51/

21.04.048/2021-22 dated 24.09.2021 regarding transfer

of loan exposures.

i. Broken period interest on investments is treated as a

revenue item. Brokerage, commission, stamp duty etc.

pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is

charged to revenue.

9. Employee Benefits (AS- 15):

a. The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund

are a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the

provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for

the year when the contributions are due.

b. Encashment of accumulated leaves is a defined

benefit plan. The Bank measures the expected cost of such

absences as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a

result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at

the Balance sheet date. Such compensated absences are

provided for based on the actuarial valuation at the year-

end. The Bank maintains fund under trust deed with Life

Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) and obtained a Unit

Linked Insurance policy from HDFC for encashment of

absences to employees. The shortfall, if any, between the

present value of the benefit obligation and the fair value of

plan assets as on 31 March is paid / provided for andst

recognized as expense in the Profit and Loss account.

c. The Bank operates defined benefit plan for its

employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of providing

benefits under these plans is determined on the basis of

actuarial valuation at each year-end. The Bank has obtained

a Unit Linked Insurance policy from HDFC and maintaining

fund under trust deed with Life Insurance Corporation of

India (LIC) for gratuity payments to employees. The

shortfall, if any, between the present value of the benefit

obligation and the fair value of plan assets as on 31 Marchst

is paid / provided for and recognized as expense in the Profit

and Loss account.

d. Ex-Gratia is appropriated out of net profit in

accordance with the Multi-State Co-operative Societies

Act, 2002.

10. Segment Reporting (AS - 17):

a. The Bank’s operating businesses are organized and

managed separately according to the nature of the services

provided, with each segment representing a different

business unit.

b. Income and expenses in relation to the segments are

categorized based on the items that are individually

identifiable to the segments.

c. Deposits, interest paid/payable on deposits,

Borrowings and interest paid/payable on borrowings are
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allocated in the ratio of average investments to average

advances in the segments Treasury, Corporate/Wholesale

Banking, Retail Banking and other banking operations,

Forex, respectively.

d. Unallocated expenses include general corporate

income and expense items which are not allocated and

specifically identified to any business segment.

e. Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to

specifically identifiable segments are grouped under

unallocated assets and liabilities.

11. Lease payment (AS - 19):

a. Assets acquired under finance lease- At the inception

of Finance Lease, the Leased Asset and liability for the

future lease payments is recognized at an amount equal to

the fair value or the present value of the minimum lease

payments whichever is less.

b. Operating lease payments are recognized as an

expense in the Profit and Loss account on a straight line

basis over the lease term.

12. Earnings per share (AS - 20):

a. Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net

profit for the period after tax attributable to equity

shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted

average number of equity shares outstanding during the

period.

b. The weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating

the equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period

adjusted by the number of shares surrendered / forfeited or

issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting

factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are

outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during

the year.

13. Taxes on Income (AS - 22):

a. Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated

taxable income for the year in accordance with the

provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed

thereunder.

b. Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing

differences between taxable income and accounting

income originating during the current year and reversal of

timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured

using tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively

enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are

recognized for only to the extent that there is reasonable

certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be

available against which such deferred tax assets can be

realized.

c. Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting

date, based upon management’s judgement as to whether

the realization is reasonably certain.

14. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets (AS - 29):

A provision is recognised when the Bank has a present

obligation as result of past events and it is probable that an

outflow of resources will be required to settle the

obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be

made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value

and are determined based on best estimate required to

settle the obligation at the Balance sheet date. These are

reviewed at each Balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect

the current best estimates.

15. Accounting of Goods and Services Tax:

Goods and Services Tax (GST) has been implemented with

effect from 1 July 2017. Accordingly GST Collected isst

accounted in GST on Income Account and GST paid to

Vendor is accounted in GST on Expenses Account. Out of the

GST on Expenses Account, eligible Input Tax Credit is availed

as set off. In case, eligible Input Tax credit remains

unutilized, the same is carried forward and set off

subsequently. The Input Tax credit on expenses which is not

allowable to be set off as per GST Law is expensed out.

In case of fixed assets, eligible Input Tax Credit of GST paid to
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Statement of Appropriations 31.03.2022

Particulars
Amount

( in Crore)�

Net profit for the year ended March 31, 2022 154.53

Previous year balance 0.00

Total Profit available for appropriation 154.53

Appropriations:

Statutory Reserve Fund 38.63

General Reserve -

Investment Fluctuation Reserve 5.00

Dividend to Shareholders Pro-Rata*

Charitable Fund 1.55

Members Welfare Fund 0.10

Co-operative Education Fund 1.55

Contingency Reserve 15.45

Ex-gratia to Employees 12.05

Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 5.00

Special Reserve 3.00

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 72.20

Total 154.53

* In terms of provisions of AS-4 issued by ICAI, effective

from the accounting period commencing on 01.04.2017

onwards, dividend which is subject to approval by the

shareholders at the Annual General Meeting has not been

included as a liability in these financial statements.

Payment of dividend is subject to approvals from

appropriate authorities (Previous year dividend paid 16.67�

Crore).

B. Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits:

In accordance with RBI Circular No. RBI / 2016-17 / 7 DCBR.

BPD. Cir No. 21 / 09.18.201 / 2016-17 and with the

permission of Joint Secretary and Central Registrar of Co-

operative Societies, the Bank has raised in financial year

2016-17 and 2017-18 45.01 Crore and 66.00 Crore� �

respectively by way of Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II)

deposits which are callable after 5 years from the date of

issue. The said amount is included in the Tier-II capital of the

Bank for Capital Adequacy purposes as per RBI guidelines

after applying relevant discounting factors.

C. Tangible Fixed Assets:

The fixed asset block for “Plant and Machinery” includes

proportionate share paid by the Bank for jointly controlled

assets at ‘TJSB House’ and for ‘Ram Maruti Road’ premises

along with the other owners of the building. The written

down value of the said assets as at March 31, 2022 is 0.07�

Crore (Previous year 0.09 Crore). Share of TJSB in cost,�

depreciation and net block of the same is 48% (TJSB House)

and 24.24% (Ram Maruti Road premises).

D. Employee Benefits:

Salaries and Allowances include an amount of 7.83 Crore�

(Previous year 6.83 Crore) contributed by the Bank on�

account of contribution towards Provident Fund. Actuarial

assessment of Gratuity Fund & Leave Encashment is as

under:

the vendor is utilised against the amount of GST collected

from the customers and disallowed portion of Input Tax

Credit is added back to the value of the asset i.e. the same is

capitalised.

Income and Expenses on which GST is applicable are

recognised for net of GST.

16. Deposits for utilities:

Deposits for services like telephone, electricity etc. paid to

concerned authorities are charged off as expenditure in the

year in which the relevant service connection is installed.

II. Notes to financial statements for the year ended

March 31, 2022:

A. Appropriation of Profit:

The Bank has given effect for following appropriation of

profits for the year ended March 31, 2022 in the financial

statements, subject to approval of the shareholders at the

AGM.
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( in Crore)�

Particulars
Gratuity Leave Encashment

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.18% 6.59% 7.18% 6.59%

Rate of increase in compensation 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Changes in present value of obligations

Present Value of Obligation at the beginning of the period 30.29 29.61 13.91 13.78

Interest Cost 1.99 1.92 0.91 0.79

Current Service Cost 1.60 1.80 0.94 1.82

Benefits paid (3.24) (2.93) (3.63) (4.51)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 0.74 (0.11) 1.81 2.03

Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 31.38 30.29 13.94 13.91

Changes in fair value of plan assets

Fair Value of Plan assets at the beginning of the period 32.45 31.26 14.15 15.39

Adjustment to opening plan assets - 0.14 - 0.41

Expected Return on plan asset 2.13 2.13 0.93 1.00

Contributions 3.11 2.41 5.10 2.14

Benefits paid (3.24) (2.93) (3.63) (4.51)

Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets 0.03 (0.56) 0.01 (0.28)

Fair Value of Plan assets at the end of the period 34.48 32.45 16.56 14.15

Expense recognized in the statement of P & L A/c

Current Service Cost 1.60 1.80 0.94 1.82

Interest paid 2.00 1.92 0.92 0.79

Expected Return on Plan Assets (2.14) (2.13) (0.93) (1.00)

Net Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized for the period 0.71 0.45 1.80 2.31

(Including adjustment as per actuary)

Expenses recognized in the statement of P & L A/c 2.17 2.04 2.73 3.92

Movements in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet

Opening Net Liability (2.16) (1.64) (0.24) (1.61)

Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets - (0.15) - (0.41)

Expenses as above 2.17 2.04 2.72 3.92

Contribution paid (3.11) (2.41) (5.10) (2.14)

Closing Net Liability (3.10) (2.16) (2.62) (0.24)
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Particulars

Segment Revenue
15.62 485.35 280.77 285.55 52.19 1119.48

(15.79) (489.32) (310.27) (299.53) (48.40) (1163.31)

Segment Result
8.80 146.03 33.62 32.17 22.87 243.49

(9.05) (118.38) (52.05) (45.37) (21.32) (246.17)

Unallocated Expenses
41.27

(35.16)

Operating Profit
202.22

(211.01)

Income Tax (including Deferred Tax)
47.69

(48.00)

Net Profit
154.53

(163.01)

Other Information:

Segment Assets
486.62 8072.13 3499.01 3411.64 770.88 16240.28

(470.16) (7866.38) (2787.43) (3015.73) (606.14) (14745.84)

Unallocated Assets
42.20

(27.11)

Total Assets
16282.48

(14772.95)

Segment Liabilities
377.20 8093.34 3302.22 3353.95 143.30 15270.01

(362.14) (7481.10) (2915.67) (3009.08) (105.57) (13873.56)

Unallocated Liabilities
1012.47

(899.39)

Total Liabilities
16282.48

(14772.95)

E.       Segment Reporting as at March 31, 2022 :

a. Business Segments:

Forex Treasury
Wholesale

Banking

Retail

Banking

Other
Banking

Operations
Total

( in Crore)�

Particulars
Gratuity

31.03.202131.03.2022 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Defined benefit obligations 31.38 30.29 29.61 25.42 20.06

Plan Assets 34.48 32.45 31.26 29.12 22.77

Surplus / (Deficit) 3.10 2.16 1.65 3.70 2.71

Particulars
Leave Encashment

31.03.202131.03.2022 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Defined benefit obligations 13.94 13.91 13.78 13.03 10.34

Plan Assets 16.56 14.15 15.39 13.09 10.65

Surplus / (Deficit) 2.62 0.24 1.61 0.06 0.31

( in Crore)�

( in Crore)�



F. Related party disclosure:

The Bank is Co-operative society under the Multi-state

Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no Related

parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting

Standard-18, issued by ICAI, other than Key Management

personnel, viz. Mr. Sunil P. Sathe, the Managing Director

and Chief Executive Officer (MD & CEO) of the Bank for

F.Y. 2021-22.
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b. The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence

separate information regarding geographical segment is

not given.

c. The previous year’s figures are indicated in brackets.

Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity

shareholders (before appropriations) 154.53 163.01

( in Crore)�

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares

outstanding during the period (in Crore)
2.21 2.26

Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share ( ) 69.95 72.02�

Nominal Value per Share ( ) 50/- 50/-�

2021-22 2020-21Particulars

H.       Earnings Per Share :

G. Lease rent payable :

The breakup of future lease payables as required by AS-19

is given as under:

31.03.2022 31.03.2021Particulars

Future lease rental payable as

at the end of the year :

-  Not later than one year 24.80 24.06

-  Later than one year and not

later than five years
77.07 95.07

-  Later than five years 43.70 38.85

Total of minimum lease

payments recognized in the

Profit and Loss Account

for the year.

25.01 24.44

Total of future minimum lease

sub-lease payment expected

to be received under

non-cancellable sub-lease

Sub-lease payments

recognized in the Profit and

Loss Account for the year

NA NA

NA NA

( in Crore)�

Particulars

Deferred
tax Asset /
(Liability)

as at
March 31,

2021

Addition /

(Reversal)

during

the

year

Deferred
tax Asset /
(Liability)

as at
March 31,

2022

I. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities :

The Deferred tax assets/liabilities as at March 31, 2022 and

break-up of its components are as follows:

Depreciation 4.72 (1.11) 3.61

Special Reserve (7.66) (0.76) (8.42)

Salary Leave
Encashment & Gratuity

4.33 2.44 6.77

Provision for
Standard Assets

4.98 0.38 5.36

Provision for
Restructured Advances

0.49 (0.49) -

Provision for
Advances (COVID)

- 1.15 1.15

Provision for
Impairment of SR

0.13 (0.13) -

Lease Rent payable
(Rent)

2.65 0.07 2.72

Provision for Bad
& Doubtful Debt

2.43 0.03 2.46

Miscellaneous Assets 0.68 - 0.68

Provision for assets
- 2.95 2.95

sold to ARC

Net Deferred Tax Asset

as at March 31, 2022
12.75 4.53 17.28

( in Crore)�
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( in Crore)�

March 31,
2022

March 31,
2021

Particulars

Gross Block at the beginning

of the year
15.75 14.54

Add : Additions during the year 5.90 1.43

Less : Write off / Sale 0.00 0.22

Gross Block at the end

of the year
21.65 15.75

Amortisation at the beginning

of the year
14.55 13.82

Add : Additions during the year 1.77 0.95

Less : Write off / Sale 0.00 0.22

Amortisation at the end

of the year
16.32 14.55

Net Closing Balance 5.33 1.20

K. Impairment of Assets :

There is no indication of any material impairment of any of

assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision

under Accounting Standard - 28 issued by ICAI is required.

L. Movement in Provisions (AS - 29) :

The following information is furnished w.r.t provisions as

required by AS-29.

M. Contingent Liabilities :

a. All letters of credit/guarantees are sanctioned to

customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability

Nature
of

provisions

Opening

Balance

on

01.04.2021

Addition
Reversal /
Utilisation

Closing

Balance

on

31.03.2022

Leave Bank
Scheme

0.60 0.32 0.45 0.47

Misc. Assets 47.22 - - 47.22

( in Crore)�

thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations,

devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties and the

amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized

by margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges. The

quantum of contingent liabilities in respect of Bank

Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Forward Contracts etc. as per

Schedule “N” of the Balance sheet are as under :

* Forward Exchange contracts Purchase/Sale are revalued

automatically in system on monthly basis.

b. Details of amount transferred to The Depositor

Education Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the

movement in amount transferred to the Fund:

( in Crore)�

Opening balance of amounts

transferred to DEAF
27.37 22.47

Add: Amounts transferred to

DEAF during the year
4.28 5.32

Less: Amounts reimbursed by

DEAF towards claims
0.53 0.42

Closing balance of amounts

transferred to DEAF
31.12 27.37

F.Y.
2021-22

F.Y.
2020-21

Particulars

Particulars

At the
rate on

the date
of transa-
ction (F.Y.

2021-22)

At the
closing

rate as on
31st

March
2022

At the
closing

rate as on
31st

March
2021

At the
rate on

the date
of transa-
ction (F.Y.

2020-21)

Bank
Guarantees

193.53 193.71 214.29 214.31

Letters of
Credit

83.01 83.24 87.91 87.59

Forward
Exchange
Contracts
Purchase/Sale*

203.64 203.63 124.39 124.39

Total 480.18 480.58 426.59 426.29

( in Crore)�

J. Intangible Fixed Assets :

The fixed asset block for “Computer Peripherals” includes

Computer Software, the details of which are as follows:
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( in Crore)�
F.Y.

2021-22

Sr.

No.

F.Y.

2020-21
Particulars

i) Paid up share capital and reserves 942.69 853.39

(net of deductions, if any)

ii) Other Tier 1 Capital 0.00 0.00

iii) Tier 1 Capital (i + ii) 942.69 853.39

iv) Tier 2 Capital 178.45 193.98

v) Total Capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 1121.14 1047.37

vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 7336.36 6482.28

vii) Paid-up share Capital and reserves
12.85 13.17

as percentage of RWAs

viii) Tier 1 Ratio

(Tier 1 Capital as a % of RWAs)
12.85 13.17

ix) Tier 2 Ratio

(Tier 2 Capital as a % of RWAs)
2.43 2.99

x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets

15.28 16.16Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a

percentage of RWAs)

xi) Amount of paid-up equity capital
(2.78) (1.67)

raised during the year

xii) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 Capital
Nil Nil

raised during the year

xiii) Amount of Tier 2 Capital raised
Nil Nil

during the year

( in Crore)�

c. Claims against Bank not acknowledged as debts:

This includes liability on account of Income Tax, Service Tax,

Goods and Service Tax and other legal cases filed against

the Bank. The Bank is a party to various legal proceedings in

the normal course of business and has preferred appeals

with the appropriate appellate authorities. These are

categorized as follows:

N. Capital Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed

on capital account as at March 31, 2022 aggregate to 7.93�

Crore (Previous year 1.80 Crore).�

O. Information under MSME (Development) Act, 2006:

Bank as a process obtains information from suppliers/

service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006, regarding filing of

necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority.

Accordingly, no delay has been noted and no interest is

payable under the said Act.

P. Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR.ACC.

REC. NO. 45 / 21.04.018 / 2021 - 22 dated 30.08.2021

(updated as on 15.11.2021)

1. Regulatory Capital:-

a. Composition of Regulatory capital

Sr.
No.

1 Income Tax 4.01 0.30

2 Service Tax 2.50 2.50

3 Goods and Service Tax 2.14 0.00

4 Legal Cases 2.31 2.77

F.Y.
2021-22

F.Y.
2020-21Particulars
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b)      Movement of provision for depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

ii)         Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments:

57

c)      Non-SLR Investment Portfolio

i)          Non-Performing Non-SLR Investments:

Opening balance 0.44 0.44

Additions during the year since 1st April - -

Reductions during the above period 0.44 -

Closing balance 0.00 0.44

Total Provision held 0.00 0.44

Particulars F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21

( in Crore)�

( in Crore)�

( in Crore)�

i) Movement  of  provisions  held  towards  depreciation  on investments

a) Opening balance 0.51 0.57

b) Add: Provisions made during the year - -

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.51 0.06

d) Closing balance - 0.51

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance 136.62 126.62

b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 5.00 10.00

c) Less: Drawdown - -

d) Closing balance 141.62 136.62

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of
6.04% 6.30%

investments (point 13) in AFS and HFT/Current category

Current Year
F.Y. 2021-22

Previous Year
F.Y. 2020-21

Particulars

Sr.

No.
Issuer Amount

Extent of
Private

Placement

Extent of ‘Below
Investment

Grade’ Securities

Extent of
‘Unrated’
Securities

Extent of
‘Unlisted’
Securities

F.Y.
2021-

22

F.Y.
2020-

21

1 2 3 4 5 76

F.Y.
2021-

22

F.Y.
2020-

21

F.Y.
2021-

22

F.Y.
2020-

21

F.Y.
2021-

22

F.Y.
2020-

21

F.Y.
2021-

22

F.Y.
2020-

21

a) PSUs 25.00 31.18 5.00 5.00 - - - - - -

b) FIs 140.10 244.21 140.10 219.86 - - - - - -

c) Banks 30.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 - - - - - -

d) Private
199.91 214.93 199.91 214.93 - - - - - -

Corporates

e) Subsidiaries /
Joint Ventures

- - - - - - - - - -

f) Others 114.66 120.74 - - - - 0.25 0.70 112.66 118.74

g) Provision held
towards - 0.51 - - - - - - - 0.51
depreciation

Total 509.67 641.06 375.01 469.79 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.70 112.66 118.74



d)      Repo transactions (in face value terms)

i)          As at 31.03.2022:

ii)       As at 31.03.2021:

( in Crore)�

( in Crore)�

i) Securities sold under repo

a)     Government securities 5.38 273.79 69.38 -

b)    Corporate debt securities - - - -

c)     Any other securities - - - -

ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo

a)     Government securities 13.54 699.88 153.68 647.76

b)    Corporate debt securities - - - -

c)     Any other securities - - - -

i) Securities sold under repo

a)     Government securities 7.17 228.39 25.68 -

b)    Corporate debt securities - - - -

c)     Any other securities - - - -

ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo

a)     Government securities 4.31 889.85 273.63 643.72

b)    Corporate debt securities - - - -

c)     Any other securities - - - -

Particulars

Particulars

Minimum
outstanding

during
the year

Minimum
outstanding

during
the year

Maximum
outstanding

during
the year

Maximum
outstanding

during
the year

Daily average
outstanding

during
the year

Daily average
outstanding

during
the year

Outstanding
as on

March 31,
2022

Outstanding
as on

March 31,
2021
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Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening balance 5392.65 25.83 144.32 68.29 238.43 5631.09

Add: Additions during the year 62.94 -

Less: Reductions during the year* 36.94 -

Closing balance 6458.27 27.16 122.20 115.07 264.43 6722.70

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i)   Upgradation 17.17 -

ii)  Recoveries (excluding recoveries

from upgraded accounts)
19.77 -

iii) Technical/ Prudential  Write-offs - -

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above - -

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 20.27 27.43 153.26 72.52 253.21 273.48

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 24.00 -

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.00 -

Closing balance of provisions held 21.77 28.47 128.11 120.63 277.21 298.98

Net NPAs

Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00

Less: Reductions during the year 0.00

Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Floating Provisions - - - - - -

Opening Balance -

Add: Additional provisions made during the year -

Less: Amount drawn down  during the year -

Closing balance of floating provisions -

Technical write-offs and the recoveries

made thereon

Opening balance of Technical / Prudential
1556.73

written-off accounts

Add: Technical/Prudential write-offs during the year -

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical /

prudential written-off accounts during the year
345.42

Closing balance 1211.31

4.        Asset Quality:

a)        Classification of advances and provisions held:

i)      As on 31.03.2022:

Total

( in Crore)�

Standard

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful Loss
Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Non-Performing
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ii)       As on 31.03.2021:

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening balance 5311.26 71.97 204.92 53.68 330.57 5641.83

Add: Additions during the year 32.34 -

Less: Reductions during the year* 124.48 -

Closing balance 5392.66 25.83 144.31 68.29 238.43 5631.09

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i)   Upgradation 20.27 -

ii)  Recoveries (excluding recoveries

from upgraded accounts)
27.07 -

iii) Technical/ Prudential  Write-offs - -

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 77.14 -

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 20.27 47.44 204.92 53.68 306.04 326.31

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year (52.83) -

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans - -

Closing balance of provisions held 20.27 27.43 153.26 72.52 253.21 273.48

Net NPAs

Opening Balance 24.53 0.00 0.00 24.53

Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00

Less: Reductions during the year 24.53

Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Floating Provisions - - - - - -

Opening Balance -

Add: Additional provisions made during the year -

Less: Amount drawn down  during the year -

Closing balance of floating provisions -

Technical write-offs and the recoveries

made thereon

Opening balance of Technical / Prudential
4132.06

written-off accounts

Add: Technical/Prudential write-offs during the year -

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical /

prudential written-off accounts during the year
2575.33

Closing balance 1556.73

Total

( in Crore)�

Standard

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful Loss
Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Non-Performing

60



i) Priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities 6.29 0.09 1.43% 8.12 0.62 7.64%

b) Advances to industries sector eligible as 2905.73 95.19 3.28% 2007.45 75.73 3.77%

priority sector lending

c) Services 851.65 47.44 5.57% 920.14 54.91 5.97%

d) Personal loans 301.64 12.24 4.06% 378.92 11.91 3.14%

Sub-total (i) 4065.31 154.96 3.81% 3314.63 143.17 4.32%

ii) Non-priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities 81.26 0.08 0.10% 24.19 0.08 0.33%

b) Industry 624.67 52.85 8.46% 430.71 0.51 0.12%

c) Services 553.63 30.21 5.46% 709.07 67.94 9.58%

d) Personal loans 1397.83 26.33 1.88% 1152.49 26.73 2.32%

Sub-total (ii) 2657.39 109.47 4.12% 2316.46 95.26 4.11%

Total (i + ii) 6722.70 264.43 3.93% 5631.09 238.43 4.23%

b)        Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs:
( in Crore)�

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 3.93% 4.23%

Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00 0.00

Provision coverage ratio 104.83% 106.20%

Ratio (in percent) F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21

Sr.

No.
Sector

Out-

standing

Total

Advances

Gross

NPAs

Percentage
of Gross

NPAs
to Total

Advances
in that
sector

Out-

standing

Total

Advances

Gross

NPAs

Percentage
of Gross

NPAs
to Total

Advances
in that
sector

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

c)        Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue:

Bank does not having overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during previous year and current year.
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d)        Details of accounts subjected to restructuring:

F.Y.
2021-

22

F.Y.
2020-

21

F.Y.
2021-

22

F.Y.
2020-

21

F.Y.
2021-

22

F.Y.
2020-

21

F.Y.
2021-

22

F.Y.
2020-

21

F.Y.
2021-

22

F.Y.
2020-

21

Number of borrowers - - - 1 2 3 - - 2 4

Standard Gross Amount ( Crore) 14.68 3.07 12.29 3.07 26.97�

Provision held ( Crore) 0.82 - 1.24 - 2.06�

Number of borrowers - - - - 1 - - - 1 -

Sub- standard Gross Amount ( Crore) 2.76 2.76 -�

Provision held ( Crore) 2.63 2.63 -�

Number of borrowers - - - - 1 1 - - 1 1

Doubtful Gross Amount ( Crore) 7.82 5.12 7.82 5.12�

Provision held ( Crore) 5.26 5.12 5.26 5.12�

Number of borrowers - - - 1 4 4 - - 4 5

Total Gross Amount ( Crore) 14.68 13.65 17.41 13.65 32.09�

Provision held ( Crore) 0.82 7.89 6.36 7.89 7.18�

Agriculture

and Allied

Activities

Retail
(excluding
agriculture
and MSME)

Micro, Small
and Medium
Enterprises

(MSME)

Corporates

(excluding

MSME)

Total

- Amount and number of accounts in respect of which restructuring applications received and under process,

but the restructuring packages have not been approved as on 31 March 2022 - NIL (Previous year-NIL)st

e)       Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure:

i)        Details of stressed loan (NPA) transferred during the year:

No. of accounts (borrowers) - 28 - - - -

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans
- 151.06 - - - -

transferred

Weighted average residual tenor of the
- - - - - -

loans transferred

Netbook value of loans transferred
- 59.13 - - - -

(at the time of transfer)

Aggregate consideration - 126.92 - - - -

Additional consideration realized in respect

of accounts transferred in earlier years
- - - - - -

( in Crore)�

To ARCs
To permitted
transferees

To other transferees
(please specify)

31.03.2022 31.03.202231.03.202231.03.2021 31.03.202131.03.2021
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( in Crore)�

( in Crore)�

Number of frauds reported Nil Nil

Amount involved in fraud ( Crore) - -�

Amount of provision made for such frauds ( Crore) - -�

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from
‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year ( Crore) - -�

F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21

f)         Fraud accounts:

g)        Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

i)        For the half year ended 31 March 2022st

ii)       For the half year ended 30 September 2021th

Personal Loans - - - - 4.39

Corporate persons - - - - -

Of which MSMEs 21.41 2.43 - 1.14 39.03

Others - - - - -

Total 21.41 2.43 - 1.14 43.42

Type

of

borrower

Exposure to
accounts

classified as
Standard

consequent to
implementation

of resolution
plan-Position as

at 30.09.2021 (A)

Exposure to
accounts

classified as
Standard

consequent to
implementation

of resolution
plan-Position as

at 31.03.2022

Of (A),

aggregate

debt that

slipped into

NPA

during the

half-year

Of (A),

amount

paid

by the

borrowers

during the

half-year

Of (A),

amount

written

off

during the

half-year

Personal Loans - - - - -

Corporate persons - - - - -

Of which MSMEs - - - - 21.41

Others - - - - -

Total - - - - 21.41

Type

of

borrower

Exposure to
accounts

classified as
Standard

consequent to
implementation

of resolution
plan-Position as

at 31.03.2021 (A)

Exposure to
accounts

classified as
Standard

consequent to
implementation

of resolution
plan-Position as

at 30.09.2021

Of (A),

aggregate

debt that

slipped into

NPA

during the

half-year

Of (A),

amount

paid

by the

borrowers

during the

half-year

Of (A),

amount

written

off

during the

half-year
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( in Crore)�

i. Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages –
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual  housing loans eligible for 954.41 842.58
inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would
also include non-fund based (NFB) limits

b) Commercial Real Estate –
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings,
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings,
multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land

265.23 174.11

acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include
non-fund based (NFB) limits;

c)    Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures- - -

i. Residential - -

ii. Commercial Real Estate - -

ii. Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and
Housing Finance Companies.

199.91 234.93

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 1419.55 1251.62

Current Year
F.Y. 2021-22

Previous Year
F.Y. 2020-21

Category

5.        Exposures
a)        Exposure to real estate sector

b)        Exposure to Capital Market - Nil (Previous year - Nil)

c)        Risk category - wise country exposure: ( in Crore)�

Insignificant 86.70 - 75.72 -

Low - - - -

Moderately low - - - -

Moderate - - - -

Moderately high - - - -

High - - - -

Very high - - - -

Total 86.70 - 75.72 -

Risk category Exposure (Net) as
at 31.03.2022

Provision held
at 31.03.2022

Exposure (Net) as
at 31.03.2021

Provision held
at 31.03.2021

d)        Unsecured Advances:

Total unsecured advances of the bank 164.06 161.55

Out of the above, amount of advances for which
intangible securities such as charge over the rights, - -
licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities - -

F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21

( in Crore)�

Particulars
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6.        Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs:

a)        Concentration of Deposits:

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 1177.92 906.61

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 8.83% 7.52%

F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21

( in Crore)�

Particulars

b)        Concentration of Advances:

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 1313.65 1154.48

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 17.57% 17.59%

F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21

( in Crore)�

Particulars

c)        Concentration of Exposures:

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 1488.04 1434.32

Percentage of exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers to the
total exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers

20.57% 22.87%

F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21

( in Crore)�

Particulars

d)        Concentration of NPAs:

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 162.91 147.69

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposures to total Gross NPAs 61.61% 61.94%

F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21

( in Crore)�

7.       Derivatives :

Bank does not have transaction in derivatives in the current and previous financial years.

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman
Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

8.       Disclosure of Complaints:

a)       Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 47 11

2. Number of complaints received during the year 2022 2365

3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 2019 2329

3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 929 802

4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 50 47

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman 74 80

5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of Ombudsman 72 80

5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation / mediation / advisories
issued by Office of Ombudsman

1 0

5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of
1 0Ombudsman against the bank

6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time 0 0(other than those appealed)

Current Year
F.Y. 2021-22

Previous Year
F.Y. 2020-21

Particulars
Sr.
No.
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b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers:

Grounds of

Complaints,

(i.e. complaints

relating to)

Number of
complaints

pending
at the

beginning
of the year

Number of
complaints

received
during

the
year

% increase/
decrease in
the number

of complaints
received
over the

previous year

Number of
complaints

pending
at the
end of

the year

Of 5,
number of
complaints

pending
beyond
30 days

1 2 3 4 5 6

Ground-1

Internet / Mobile / Electronic Banking 24 1128 (13.03%) 27 0

Ground-2

ATM/Debit Cards 22 864 (18.57%) 22 9

Ground-3

Levy of charges without prior notice / 0 4 0 0 0

excessive charges / foreclosure charges

Ground-4

Cheques / drafts / bills
0 3 0 0 0

Ground-5

Loans and advances
1 2 100.00% 0 0

Others 0 21 950.00% 1 1

Total 47 2022 (14.50%) 50 10

Current Year F.Y. 2021-22

Ground-1

Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking 4 1297 (12.07%) 24 0

Ground-2

ATM/Debit Cards 7 1061 (50.51%) 22 8

Ground-3

Staff behaviour
0 2 0 0 0

Ground-4

MIS-selling/Para-banking
0 1 0 0 0

Ground-5

Pension and facilities for senior citizens / 0 1 0 0 0

differently abled

Others 0 3 (25.00%) 1 1

Total 11 2365 (34.85%) 47 9

Previous Year F.Y. 2020-21

9. Disclosure of penalties:

No penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India and other Banking regulatory bodies during the year ended on 31.03.2022

(Previous year 0.45 Crore for contravention of non- compliance with direction issued by Reserve Bank of India on Income�

recognition and Assets Classification norms pertaining to financial year 2017-18).
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I) Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 7.37% 7.92%

ii) Non- interest income as a percentage to  average  working funds 0.64% 0.95%

iii) Cost of deposits 4.72% 5.38%

iv) Net Interest Margin 3.41 3.29

v) Operating profit as a percentage to working funds 1.69% 1.74%

vi) Return on Average Assets 1.10% 1.24%

vii) Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee ( in Crore) 12.17 11.81�

viii) Profit per employee (in Crore) 0.10 0.11�

31.03.2022Sr.
No.

31.03.2021Particulars

10.     Other Disclosures:

a)       Business ratios:

i) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts 19.00 19.10

ii) Expenditure Provision & Contingencies 0.31 0.00

iii) Provision for Impairment of SR (0.51) (0.06)

iv) Provision for Restructured Advance (2.06) (1.02)

v) COVID Provision (Advances) 4.60 (0.34)

vi) Contingent Provision against Std. Assets 1.50 0.00

vii) Provision For Assets Sold To ARC 11.75 0.00

viii) Income Tax (including short/excess provision of last year) 52.22 51.46

ix) Deferred Tax (4.53) (3.46)

Total 82.28 65.68

F.Y. 2021-22Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2020-21Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account

d)       Provisions and Contingencies:

Particulars

b) Bancassurance business:

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the break-up of income derived from insurance business:

Commission from selling of Non-Life Insurance policies 0.72 0.55

Commission from selling of Life Insurance policies 2.15 0.92

F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21

( in Crore)�

c) Marketing and distribution:

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the break-up of income:

Particulars

Commission from Mutual funds 0.59 0.32

Commission from ASBA 0.01 0.01

Commission from Demat 0.03 0.02

F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21

( in Crore)�

( in Crore)�

67



i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 13.91 13.19

ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium - -

Sr. No. F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21Particulars

e)       Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium: ( in Crore)�

1 Fund Based:

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.34

Additions during the year 0.41 0.00

Recovery during the year 0.16 0.34

Outstanding at the end of the year 0.25 0.00

2 Non-Fund Based (Guarantees, L/Cs, etc.) - -

Sr. No. F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21Particulars

f)        Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives: ( in Crore)�

Q. Investments:

Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD (PCB) BPD Cir No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009)- The bank

has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial Year 2021-22.

R. Capital charge on Market risk:

Market risk in Trading book - Standardised Modified Duration Approach:

Qualitative disclosures:

(a) The general qualitative disclosure requirement for market risk.

Strategies and Processes:

Investment Policy which includes Market Risk Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide circular

UBD.BPD.(PCB). Cir. No. 42/09.11.600/2009-10 dated February 8, 2010 and business requirements.

The overall objective of market risk management is to enhance profitability by improving the bank’s competitive

advantage and mitigate loss from all types of market risk loss events.

Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting/ Measurement Systems:

The Bank has regulatory internal limits for various Instruments in place.

Various exposure limits for market risk management such as Overnight limit, VAR limit, Aggregate Gap limit,

Investment limit etc. are in place.

The portfolio covered by Standardised Modified Duration Approach for computation of Capital charge for Market Risk

includes investment portfolio held under AFS and Forex Open positions.
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The capital requirements for:

Interest rate risk 62.87 58.32�

Equity position risk - -�

Foreign exchange risk 0.45 0.45�

F.Y. 2021-22

Amount of Capital Required
Particulars

F.Y. 2020-21

( in Crore)�Quantitative disclosures:

S. Previous Year figures:

The Bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year figures to confirm to this year’s classification and wherever

necessary.

For GOKHALE & SATHE

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd

CA Rahul P. Joglekar
Partner
Mem. No. 129389
UDIN : 22129389AGSIVP3646
Date : 09.04.2022

sd/-

Shri. V. V. Singavi
Director

sd/-

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Vice-Chairman

sd/-

Shri. V. M. Patki
Chairman

sd/-

Shri. S. P. Sathe
MD & CEO

Date : 09.04.2022

sd/-
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022st

( in Crore)�

A Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Profit after Tax (before Appropriation) 154.53 163.01

Add:

Income Tax 52.22 51.46

Interest on Borrowings 9.20 9.09

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 19.00 19.10

Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets 1.50 -

Covid Provision (Advances) 4.60 (0.34)

Provision for Assets Sold to ARC 11.75 -

Expenditure Provision & Contingencies 0.31 -

Loss on sale of assets - 0.15

Amortisation of premium on securities 6.32 5.72

Provision for Leave Bank Account 0.32 0.16

Provision for Contingent Rent 0.26 1.58

Provision for Restructured Advances (2.06) (1.02)

Premium on G-Sec Maturity - 0.40

Bad debts Written off - 32.09

Depreciation and amortisation on Fixed Assets 14.18 117.60 13.56 131.95

Less:

Forex Deal provision - Spot / Swap (nostro) 6.53 6.64

Dividend on shares 0.00 -

Profit on Sale of Asset 2.46 -

Profit on Sale of Investments 2.21 11.03

Provision for Impairment of SR (written back) 0.51 0.06

Provision for Assets Sold to ARC (written back) 3.16 -

Provision for Fraud under claims (written back) - 0.02

Discount on G-Sec Maturity 0.69 -

Recovery in Bad & Doubtful Investment 0.44 -

BDDR Written Back - 32.09

Deferred Tax 4.53 20.53 3.46 53.30

Adjustments for

Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits and Other Accounts 1287.78 674.58

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 31.12 (305.35)

(Increase)/Decrease in Advances (1091.61) (21.35)

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets (18.57) 263.57

(Increase)/Decrease in  Investments 305.60 229.10

Cash Generated from Operations 514.32 840.55

Income Tax paid (53.11) 461.21 (45.40) 795.15

Cash Generated from Operating Activities 712.81 1036.81

31 March, 202131 March, 2022Particulars
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For GOKHALE & SATHE

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

CA Rahul P. Joglekar
Partner
Mem. No. 129389
UDIN : 22129389AGSIVP3646
Date : 09.04.2022

sd/-

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd

sd/-

Shri. V. V. Singavi
Director

sd/-

Shri. S. N. Gangal
Vice-Chairman

sd/-

Shri. V. M. Patki
Chairman

Shri. S. P. Sathe
MD & CEO

Date : 09.04.2022

sd/-

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022st

B Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets (21.27) (5.85)

Purchase of Investment (804.37) (1240.45)

Sale of Investment 668.08 980.38

Sale of Fixed Assets 3.81 0.90

Dividend received 0.00 -

Cash Generated from Investing Activities (153.75) (265.02)

C Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Share Capital issued /(forfeited/surrendered) (2.78) (1.67)

Dividend paid (16.24) (0.02)

Increase /(Decrease) in Borrowings 0.54 10.78

Interest paid on Borrowings (9.20) (9.09)

Cash Generated from Financing Activities (27.68) 0.00

D Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 531.38 771.79

E Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 2219.31 1447.52

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (D+E) 2750.69 2219.31

Break-up of Cash & Cash Equivalents As at                                             As at

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Cash in hand 640.31 508.51

Balances with Banks:

In Current Accounts (Note 1) 159.04 131.40

In Deposits Accounts (Not encumbered) 1951.34 1579.40

Total 2750.69 2219.31

Note : 1. Balance in current account maintained with Banks includes nostro exchange revaluation amounting

7.19 Crore (P.Y. 1.52 Crore).� �

Cash Flow is prepared according to the indirect method prescribed in AS-3.2.

( in Crore)�

31 March, 202131 March, 2022Particulars



Annexure A

Name of Bank : TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Registered Office Address : TJSB House, Plot No. B-5, Road No. 2,

Wagle Estate, Thane (West) - 400 604.

RBI Licence No. and Date : UBD MH 419 P, Date: 21/01/1985

Multi-state Licence No. and Date : MSCS/CR/287/2008, Date: 23/10/2008

Area of Operation : States of Maharashtra, Karnataka, Goa,

Gujarat and Madhya Pradesh

Particulars for the year ended : 31 March, 2022st

Number of Branches, Extension Counters and Head Office : 136 + 0 + 1 = 137

Number of Shareholders A.  Members : 61534

B.  Nominal Members : 20848

(Amount in Crore)�

Paid up Share Capital : 109.50

Reserves and Other Funds : 1230.42

Deposits : Saving : 2906.54

: Current : 1135.83

: Term : 9293.91

Loans and Advances : Secured : 6558.64

: Unsecured : 164.06

In Percentage : Advances to Priority Sector : 63.14 %

: Advances to Weaker Sector : 1.53 %

Borrowings : District Central Co-operative Bank : 0.00

: NHB : 0.00

: Other Banks : 15.16

: CBLO : 0.00

: Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits : 111.01

Investment : 7353.31

Overdue in percentage (Advances) : 3.24 %

Capital Adequacy : 15.28 %

Gross NPA : 3.93 %

Net NPA : 0.00 %

Audit Rating : A

(Financial Year 2021-22)

Profit (for the Financial Year 2021-22) : 154.53

Total Employees : 1600

Officers & Others : 1568

Sub-staff and Watchman : 32

Working Capital : 15171.98
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HeefjefMe<š - De

mebmLesÛes / yeBkesâÛess veebJe : šerpesSmedyeer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.
veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeeÛee Hellee : šerpesSmedyeer neTme, Huee@š veb. yeer-5, jes[ veb. 2,

JeeieUs Fmšsš, "eCes (He) - 400 604.
efjPeJn& yeBkeâ HejJeevee ›eâceebkeâ Je leejerKe : Ùeg.yeer.[er. Sce.SÛe. 419 Heer, efo. 21.01.1985
ceušermšsš HejJeevee ›eâceebkeâ Je leejerKe : ScedSmedmeerSmed/meerDeej/287/2008, efo. 23.10.2008
keâeÙe&#es$e : ceneje<š^ jepÙe, keâvee&škeâ jepÙe, ieesJee jepÙe,

iegpejele jepÙe DeeefCe ceOÙe ØeosMe jepÙe
leHeMeerue : 31 ceeÛe&, 2022

SketâCe MeeKee, efJemleeefjle keâ#e Je cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙe : 136 0 1 137+ + =
meYeemeo mebKÙee 1) meYeemeo : 61534

2) veececee$e meYeemeo : 20848
(jkeâcesÛes Deekeâ[s keâesšeRceOÙes)

Jemetue Peeuesues Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue : 109.50
SketâCe iebieepeUer Je Flej efveOeer : 1230.42
"sJeer : yeÛele "sJeer : 2906.54

: Ûeeuet "sJeer : 1135.83
: cegole "sJeer : 9293.91

keâpex : leejCeer : 6558.64
: efJeveeleejCeer : 164.06

Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe : De«e›eâce #es$eemee"er : %63.14
: ogye&ue Ieškeâebmee"er : %1.53

GÛeueuesueer keâpex : efpeune ceOÙeJeleea yeBkeâ : 0.00
: Sve.SÛe.yeer. : 0.00
: Flej yeBkeâe : 15.16
: meer.yeer.Sue.Dees. : 0.00
: oerIe&keâeueerve cegole "sJe :( )Subordinated 111.01

iegbleJeCetkeâ : 7353.31
LekeâyeekeâerÛes Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe ( ) :keâpex %3.24
Hegbpeer HeÙee&Hlelee (keâ@heeršue De@ef[keäJemeer) : %15.28
{esyeU Sve.Heer.S. : %3.93
efveJJeU Sve.Heer.S. : 000. %

Dee@[erš Jeie& / efnMeesye leHeemeCeerÛee Jeie& : De
(meve 2021-22 mee"er)
veHeâe (meve 2021-22 mee"er) : 154.53
SketâCe keâce&Ûeejer : 1600
Hewkeâer DeefOekeâejer Je Flej keâce&Ûeejer : 1568
efMeHeeF& Je Jee@Ûeceve : 32
KesUles Yeeb[Jeue : 15171.98
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PROPOSED AMENDMENT F.Y.2022-23

BASIS OF PROPOSED
AMENDMENT

PROPOSED AMENDMENTTEXT OF EXISTING BYE LAW
SR.
NO.

BYE LAW
NO.

74

1. 39 39 DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT:-

ii) Utilization of Balance of

Net Profit:

The balance of the net profit

may be utilized for all or any

of the following purposes:

a) Payment of Dividend to

members on their paid

up capital at the rate not

exceeding 30%;

The Amendment is proposed

to enable the Board of

Directors to recommend

additional dividend on

important occasions like

G o l d e n J u b i l e e Ye a r,

achievements / landmarks

in future etc.

39 DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT:-

ii) Utilization of Balance of

Net Profit:

The balance of the net profit

may be utilized for all or any

of the following purposes:

a) Payment of Dividend to

members on their paid

up capital at the rate

not exceeding 18%;

The aforementioned Bye-Law Amendment is subject to approval from relevant authorities as per applicable laws.
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Deposits
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1

3
7

3
.9

2

2021

1
2

0
4

8
.5

0

2019

1
0

7
0

0
.2

8

Business-Mix

in crore
2022

2
0

0
5

8
.9

8

2020

1
7

0
1

5
.7

5

2021

1
7

6
7

9
.5

9

2019

1
6

3
6

0
.3

1

2018

1
5

3
4

0
.0

1



Gross NPA         Net NPA

0
.2

2

2018

4
.7

5

0
.1

9

2019

4
.6

7

0
.4

6

2020

5
.8

6

0
.0

0

2021

4
.2

3

0
.0

0

2022

3
.9

3

Gross NPA & Net NPA (%)
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Owned Funds

in crore

2018

1
0

0
0

.9
3

2022

1
4

1
2

.1
2

2020
1
1

9
1

.4
6

2021

1
2

9
0

.7
6

2019

1
1

0
7

.5
7

Capital Adequacy (%)

2022

1
5

.2
8

2020

1
5

.3
8

2021

1
6

.1
6

2019

1
5

.2
3

2018
1

4
.2

0






